LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA
Wednesday, March 17, 2021
Closed Session: 12:30 p.m. / Open Session: 1.00 p.m.
Administration Building
16320 Everhart Drive, Weed, California 96084 « (530) 838-3281

NOTICE OF TEMPORARY PROCEDURES FOR BOARD MEETINGS

Pursuant to California Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 issued March 17, 2020,
relating to the convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Lake
Shastina Community Service District will be holding its meeting via teleconference and encourages
the community to participate in the meeting to the same extent as if they were present.

How to participate appears at the end of this agenda.

CALL TO ORDER: 12:30 p.m. :
L SCSD Board Roll Call: Directors: Beck Cupp Maclntosh Mitcheli Thompson

ADJOURN TC CLOSED SESSION:
CLOSED SESSION:

A. Personnel (Gov. Code Section 54957) Public Employes Performance Evaluation: General Manager
B. Conference with Legal Counsel — Significant Exposure to Litigation (Gov. Code Section 54956.9(b).
Number of Cases: 1 (Polly Johnson v, LSPD)

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: 1:00 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION:

PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an opporiunity for members of the public to address the Board on subjects
within its jurisdiction.

Those who wish to speak on a mafter that does not appear on the agenda, may do so during this Public
Comment period. Each individual comment will be limited fo three minutes. The Public Comment portion of the
meeting will be limited to thirty minutes (total time). |If needed, time limits may be extended with concurrence of
the Board. No person may speak fwice to the same item. The Board may ask questions but may not act
during the Public Comments portion of the meeting, except to direct staff to prepare a report, or fo place the
iterm on a future agenda.

Those who wish fo speak on an item on the agenda, may do so by completing a Speaker's Card identifying the
item(s) and retumn it fo the Board Secretary. All above guidelines apply.

CONSENT CALENDAR: ltems on the Consent Calendar are considered routine, not requiring separate
discussion. However, if discussion is wanted, the item may be removed from the Consent Calendar and
considered separately. Board members may ask questions of clarification without removing an item from the
Calendar. Individual items are approved by the vote that approves the Consent Calendar unless an item is
pulled for separate consideration.

1. Consent ltems

Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting February 17, 2021
Raitification of Disbursements: February 1 thru February 28, 2021
Budget Comparison: FY 2020/21

Funds Transferred to LAIF

Department Written Reports

Fire Department

Police Depariment

Sewer Department

Water Department

mooOw»

Bl Sl




LSCSD Agenda 03/17/2021

DISCUSSION / REPORTS: ACTION ITEMS:

2. Consideration of Amendments fo FY 2019/20 Operating Budget. (GM Moser/AP DeBon)

3. Resolution of Intent to Amend contract with CalPERS regarding the Fire Department (GM Moser)

4. Resolution authorizing entering into an agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board for
funding the construction of the Wastewater Improvement Project. (GM Moser)

9. Resolution authorizing the reimbursement of the Wastewater Improvement Project construction
expenditures from the State Water Resources Control Board. (GM Moser)

STAFF COMMENTS:
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

ADJOURNMENT: The next LSCSD Reguiar Board Meeting is scheduled to be held on April 21, 2021, 1:00
p.m. at the Administration Building.

Supplementary documents and other materials distributed to the District board after their agenda packets
have been distributed to the members may be viewed at the District office and obtained at the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting Closed Session

hittps;//us02web.zoom.us/i829421112282pwd=U2hxT1IFL 3JaalJOUGRodIINVZVZZ09

Meeting ID: 829 4211 1228

Passcode: 867423

Cne tap mobile
+16699006833,,82942111228#,,,,*867423# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,82942111228#,,,,*867423# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 929 206 6089 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US {Chicago)
Meeting ID: 829 4211 1228
Passcode: 867423
Find your local number: https:/fus02web.zoom.us/u/kndltcXjP

Join Zoom Meeting Open Session

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86049501808?pwd=dEdOTEVTZXZ3Q3 pPcFc4VTh3SWNNZz09

Meeting ID: 860 4950 1808

Passcode: 536187

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,860495018084#,,,,*5361874# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,860495018084#,,,,*536187# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting 1D: 860 4950 1808
Passcode: 536187
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdtOTMu2)n




\ ftem 1.A

b ¢ LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Meeting
Wednesday, 2/17/21, 2020
Closed Session 12:00 p.m.
Open Session by Teleconference: 1:00 p.m.
UNAPPROVED MINUTES

NOTICE OF TEMPORARY PROCEDURES FOR BOARD MEETINGS

Pursuant to California Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 issued March 17, 2020,
relating to the convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Lake Shastina
Community Service District will be holding its meeting via teleconference and encourages the community
to participate in the meeting to the same extent as if they were present.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL; 12:01 p.m.

LSCSD Board Roll Call: Beck_abs_ Cupp__ ¥ Macintosh__ ¥ Mitchell ¥ Thompson__ ¥
Also present: GM Moser and DC Margaret Long. There were no people in the audience.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:

CLOSED SESSION:
A Conference with Legal Counsel — Significant Exposure to Litigation (Gov. Code Section 54956.9(b).
Also present for ltem A, GSRMA Attorney Derek Haynes
B. Personnel (Gov. Code Section 54857} Public Employee Performance Evaluation: General Manager
Also present for [tem B. PR Clerk DeBon

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: 1:01 p.m.

Directors present at open session: Beck__ ¥ Cupp__ ¥ Macintosh__v¥__ Mitchel__v¥__ Thompson__¥

Also present: GM Moser, AP DeBon, PC Bullington, FC Pappas, and DC Long. There were approximate 3 peaple
in the audience.

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION: Direction given to staff
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Carried out.
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None received.

CONSENT CALENDAR: (All items accepted/approved by the Board unless otherwise noted.)
1. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting January 20, 2021
Ratification of Disbursements: January 1 through January 31, 2021
Budget Comparison: FY 2020/21
LAIF Quarterly Report
Department Written Reports
1. Fire Department
2. Police Department
3. Sewer Department
4. Water Department

moonw®

Motion by Dir. Maclntosh, second by Dir. Thompson, to approve Consent Calendar.

Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: None

DISCUSSION / REPORTS / ACTION ITEMS:
2. Goals for 2021 (GM Moser)

Direction given

Page 1 of 2




ftem 1.A
3. Resolution of Intent to Amend contract with CalPERS regarding the Fire Department (Moser)

Motion by Dir. Cupp, second by Dir. Macintosh, to approve the Resolution of Intention to Approve an
Amendment to the contract between the Board of Administration California Public Employees’ Retirement
System and the Lake Shastina Community Service District Board of Directors

Ayes: Directors Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Restricted: Beck

4. Budget Committee Meeting — Verbal (Dir Cupp)
5. Police Department New Vehicle Purchase/Future Planning (Chief Bullington)

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Macintosh, to aprove up to $47,000.00 for the purchase of a new
patrol vehicle and all equipment.

Ayes: Directors Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: Director Beck
Absent: None

8. Police Department Disposal of Used Vehicles (Chief Bullington)

Motion by Dir. Cupp, second by Dir. Thompson, to authorize the Police Chief to sell these two vehicles by
auction and place the proceeds into an account for future vehicle replacement.

Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: None

STAFF COMMENTS: None.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: None.

ADJOURNMENT: With no objections by the Board, Pres. Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 2:08 p.m. The next
LSCSD Reguiar Board Meeting to be held on 3/17/21, 1:00 p.m. at the Administration Building, access may
possibly be thru ZOOM meeting.

Approval Date:

Paula Mitchell, President

ATTEST:

Robert Moser, Secretary

Page 2 of 2




TREASURER'S REPORT - RATIFICATICN OF DISBURSEMENTS 1B
LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Board motion "To ratify the checks for expenses, including payroll
and liabilities, issued on behalif of the District for the period of
February 1 thru February 28,2021 for a totai of: " $ 164,269.47

Each check has been signed by two directors with documentation
attached to each check.

| Submitted for February 2021 |$ 164,269.47
Expenses - Regular Checks Mechanics Bank Account $ 85474.81
Expenses - Payroll & Liability Checks Mechanics Bank Account $ 78,794.66
Subtotal $ 164,269.47
Total CSD Expenses $ 164,269.47

C:\Users\temp\AppData\Local\Microsoftiwindows\INetCache\Content. Outiook\VJBOP84H\LSCSD Ratification of
Disbursements 2021-2.xls




LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - MECHANICS BANK 18
. 10 15 20 25 28 ! 20 2
Regular Payroll H
Date JEor Ck# Payee Total Expens: Expenses Expenses General Sewer Water Pollce: COPS Grant Fira SAFER

211942021 24570 Payroll Cheoks (Live Checks)-MF 269.87 - - - - - 260.87 -
24571 Payroll Checks (Live Checks)-PP 291.06 - - - - - 291.05 -
505234 !EDD EFT 0.2 B . N . B w032 N
505235 EFTPS EFT 2.47 . N . . B 247 -
24572 Payroll Checks (Live Checks)-MR 1,920.65 - 1,920.0% - - - - -
24573 Payroll Checks (Live Checks)-LM 39.87 - - - - - 38,67 -
24574 Payroll Checks (Live Checks)-AP 93,69 - - - - . 99.68 -
24575 Payroll Checks (Uve Checks)-HS 351.70 - - - - - i 351.70 -
245768 Payroll Checks (Live Checks)-MW 1,519.21 - - - -~ - i - 1.510.21
505248 EDD EFT 2,288.44 734,95 535.03 - 343.83 257.6% 221.70 195.24
505248 EFTPS EFT 4,060.60 £08.90 117213 - £96.74 346.77 552.09 483.97
505250 Amerdean Funds EFT 128.92 - - - - - 126.92 -
505261 CalPERS Classic EFT 1,837.93 400.59 1,537.34 - - - - -
505252 CalPERS PEPRA EFT 73258 732.56 - - - - - -
506253 CalPERS Clc Safety EFT 1,004.59 - - - 1.006.59 - - -
505254 CalPERS Pep Safety EFT. 1,003.20 - - - 495,14 508.05 - -
505255 CalPERS 457 Plan 6§6%.21 125.00 240,00 - 206,00 104.21 . -
505258 MB EFT -

G

Pay)

1212 LS CELLULAR 134.67 - - - - 134.67 - -

1213 US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 275,03 - - - - 275,03 - -

1214 VERZON WIRELESS 40.62 . - - - - 40.62 -
24577 CAL CRE TELEPHONE 433.43 19221 67.22 7.1 85.43 - 21.38 -
24578 COMPASS LAW GROUP PS INC. 1,080.00 1,050.00 - - - - - -
24579 DON R. ERICKSON OIL 4,927.34 4,927.34 1,261.59 431.85 43185 - 1,462.92 1,349.43 -
24580 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 418.41 - 209.20 269.21 - - - -
24581 GOLD NUGGET PRINTING 550.34 - - - - 550.24 . -
24582 LEE OTSUKI PROFIT SHARING PLAN 789.42 - - 799.42 - - - -
24583 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER £70.25 - - - - 670.25 - -
24584 LSCED UTILITIES 150.73 65,02 - - 34,60 - 51,41 -
24585 MIGHAEL OR MARGIE MICHELON 130,00 " - 180.00 - - - -
21586 MOUNTAIN FITNESS. 612.00 - - - £12.00 - - -
243587 MOUNTAIN VALLEY HEALTH CENTER 270.00 - - - - 27000 - -
24588 MT. SHASTA AREA NEWSPAPER 147.40 - 73,70 73.70 - - - -
24589 N.C.G.T. SECURITY FUND 16,922.00 4,857.50 2,657.6% 2,263.89 2,947.00 1,746.00 1,716.00 764.00
24580 NORCO, INC. L - - - - - 10.85 -
24591 PRENTICE LONG, PC 271250 - - - - - -
24592 RANDALL J, MAGLIANO - - 799.42 - - - -
24583 SHASTA AUTO SUPPLY - 1338 1338 - - 328.78 -
24594 SISKIYOU DISPOSAL 112.50 56.25 56,25 50,00 - 50.00 -
24595 SOLANO'S INC. - 16.76 16.27 - - 3 6281 -
24596 SUDS CITY AUTC SPA - -

YREKA
G

e A% e
2/25/2021 1215 ATET 5723 §7.22 - - -
1216 PACIFIC POWER 11,005.32 1.423.65 3.902.27 $.304.02 180,28 - 195,10 -

1217 QuILL CORP 426,38 372,04 - - - - 64.32 -

1218 UTRATY TELEPHONE 580.05 336.02 - - - 168.02 : 56.01 -

1219 WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN 455.13 - 247.56 247.57 - - - -

24508 BINDER LIFT INC 626,55 - - - - - 636.55 -

24598 CABITTO'S SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 458.00 - - - - - 45.00 -

24500 CITY OF MEDFORD 25,324.37 25,324.37 - - - - - 26,324.37 -

24601 VOID - - - - - - -

24802 KELLIE PGWER 400,00 406,00 400.60 - - - - - -

24603 RF ENTERPRISES INC. 1,445.08 1,445.08 263,78 v - 451,25 139,41 58067 -

24604 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS 10.538.35 10,588.35 - £23.75 9,964.60 - d - -

24605 SISKIYOU CO.COMM. DEVELCPMENT 229.00 228.00 - 114.50 114.50 - - - -

248068 SISKIYOU CC, TAX COLLECTOR 63,00 62,00 63.00 - - - - - -

24607 STEVE PAPPAS 360,32 360.32 bt " - - - 380.32 -

24608 WESTERN BUSINESS PRODUCTS 51.88 51.88 51.88 - - . . - -

24609 X0, INC 382.00 382.00 - - 382.00 - - - -

24610 HARVEST PRINTING 36,77 338,77 | - - - - 328,77 - -

HUE &
SEESE

CRY

35.00

505258 EDD EFT £9.06 §9.08 - - - - $9.06 - -
505259 EFTPS EFT 130.41 130,41 - - - - 130.41 - -
505260 M8 EFT - Payroll Checks (Direct Deposits) 1,6438.68 1,658,68 - - - - 1,658.58 - -
24812 Payroli Checks (Live Checks):-MR 2,102.86 2,102.56 - 2,102,368 - - - - -
24813 Payroli Checks (Live Checksi~B H7.78 3778 - - . - - N7.78 -
24814 Payroll Checks (Live Checks)-ME 1,797.42 1,797.42 - - - - - 179742 -
24818 Payroli Checks (Live ChecksJ/H 112,86 112.86 - - - - - 112.86 -
24E18 Payroll Checks (Uve Checks}-LM 66.46 66,46 - - - - - 86,46 u
24617 Payroll Checks (Live Checks)-AP 199.38 199.38 - - - - - 19938 -
24518 Payroll Cheeks (Live Checks)-KS 68.46 66.46 . " - - - 65.46 -
24619 Payroll Cheeks (Live Cheoks)-HS 721.83 721.53 - - . - - 72153 -
24520 Payrall Checks {Lve Checks)-MW 1,447.39 1,447.39 - - - - - (62,82} 151021
24621 UNION DUES 489.48 4§9.48 230.00 | 147.00 - 60,24 62,24 - -
505274 EDD EFT 2,184.63 2,184.63 708.45 418.55 - 208.29 12814 485,88 149.42
506275 EFTPS EFT 4,881.92 4,881,92 1,026.55 1,202,588 - 77214 27272 1,138.65 489,18
505276 American Funds EFT 126.92 126.92 - - - - - 126.52 -
508277 CalPERS Classlc EFT 1,937.33 1,937.93 400.5% 1.537.34 - - - - -
505278 CalPERS PEPRA EFT 859,54 £59.94 £59.94 - - - - - -
505279 CalPERS Cic Safety EFT' 1,000.5% 1,006,59 - - - 1,800.59 - - -
505280 CalPERS Pep Safety EFT 1,003.2¢ 1,003.20 - - - 49514 508.08 - -
505284 AFLAG 258.04 258.05 3342 224.52 - - B - -
505282 CalPERS 457 Plan 660.04 650.04 12500 24000 - 200.00

505283 MB EFT - Payroll Checks (Direct Deposits) 20,942,16 7.523.57 4,362.72

85474 81

GillsersitemplippDatail.

TOAfr

2§.504.85

20,981.01 18.310.51 |

INetCache\Content. Outlook\VIBOPBAHILSCSD Ratification of Disbursements 2021-2.xls




REVENUE/EXPENCITURE REPORT

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT iC
o December 2020 Detailed Budget Comparison 2020/2021 YTD
3112021
For the Period: 7/1/2020 to 2/28/2021 Original Bud. Amended Bud. YTD Actual CURRMTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 10« LSCSD General Fund
Revenues
Dept 00
4055.000 Misc Operaticnal Income 500.00 500.00 35.90 0.00 464.10 7.2
4358000 Misc-Non Operating income 0.00 1.00 1,461.33 0.00 -1,461.33 0.0
4070.000 Anterna Lease Revenue 24,438.7% 24 43873 15,866.76 2,043.87 8,572.03 64.9
5050.000 Transfer Fees 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,500.00 220.00 400.00 90.0
5080.000 interest Eamed-OPS 100.00 100,00 4,84 0.00 95,16 48
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSY 1,000.00 1,000.00 486.89 0.00 513.11 487
Dapt 22 Medical Clinic
5053.000 Medicat Clinic: Revenug 60,264.00 50,254.00 40,176.00 5.022.00 20.0688.00 86.7
Dept: 23 Green Waste Site
4055.000 Misc Cperaticnal Income 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,718.50 615,00 2,281.50 54.4
Revenues 95.302.78 95,302.79  64,350.22 7,900.87 30.952.57 _ 61.5%
Expenditures
Dept: 04 General Admin
7002.000 Admin Overhead Allog -401,280.86 -401,280.85 0.00 0.00 -+401,280.86 0.0
7010.000 Capital Improvement 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0
7020.000 1T Contract Services/Server 8,000.00 8,000.00 231000 C.00 5,690.00 289
T026.000 Contract Services 20,000.00 2000000 3,079.88 33775 16,920.12 15.4
7033.000 Licenses, Permits, Fees 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,667 68 0.0¢ -167.68 106.7
7034000 Dues & Subscriptions 8,000.00 §,000.00 3,753.48 0.00 4,246.52 46.8
7035.000 Agvertising 700.00 700,00 888.50 0.00 -188.50 137.0
7040.000 insurance {Liabiiity) 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0o
7041.000 Legal 15,000.00 15,000.00 33,836.03 0.00 -18,835.03 2258
7050.100 Off Exp-Suppiies 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,851.01 186.02 2,148.99 57.0
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 0o
7050.400 Off Exp-Maint 7,500.00 7,500.00 532.55 0.00 §,957.45 IAl
7052.000 Repair & Maintenanca 660,00 600,00 130.78 1313 459.22 21.8
7063.000 Fuet 300.00 300.00 1187 0.00 288.13 40
T054.000 Materals/Suppliss/Small Tools 3,000.00 3,000.00 7.985.88 0.00 -4,985.88 266.2
7055000 Vehicle RepairMaintenance 600,00 §00.00 0.00 0.00 600,00 o0
7101.000 Property Taxes 126.00 126.00 126.00 63.00 0.00 1000
7105.000 Utiities - CSD 2,000.00 2,000.00 262339 3251 -823.33 1412
7105100 Utl-Telephone 2,000.00 2,000.00 133643 168.01 §583.57 66.8
7106200 Uti-Electric 4,000.00 4,000.00 225118 421.35 1,748.84 56.3
7105400 Utlifles-Fropane 500.60 500,00 87.50 0.00 412,50 7.5
T105.600 Uity - Internet 1,550.00 1,550.00 1,025.12 128.14 524,88 6.1
7204.000 Events §00.00 500.00 000 0.00 500.00 0.0
7501.000 Payrolt Expense 238,186.60 238,186.60 168,834.18 18,678.70 69,352.42 709
TE13.000 Payrcli-TAXES 5,734.21 573421 5,576.86 T79.88 187.35 97.3
7514.000 Payroll-Benefits 86,621.18 66,521.18 40,428.02 5,288.16 26,183.16 60.7
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 20,802,711 20,9027 0.00 0.00 20,802.71 0.0
7515.400 CalPERS Fees 2160211 21,6802.71 1375297 1,523.64 7,845.74 83.7
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expense 400.00 400.00 354,00 0.00 36.00 91.0
7518000 Workers Comp 40,440.60 40,440,560 30,840.12 0.00 600.48 98.5
7530.000 Payroli Reimbursement 30,450.00 30,450.00 3028.09 1,558.91 27,421.91 99
7530.100 PR Reimbursement Admin -86,082,14 -66,002.14 -26,047.79 0.00 +40,044.35 304
7550000 Travel & Training 5,000.00 5,000.00 33875 0.00 4,661.25 6.8
7551000 Meals B00.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 £00.00 0.0
Dept: 22 Medical Clinie
7026.000 Confract Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 260.00 0.00 720.00 250
7040.000 insurance {Liability) 50000 500,00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 1,000.00 1,000.00 39.44 0.00 960,56 39
7063.000 Fuel 5000 50.00 233 090 26.18 478
7080.000 Interest Expense 9,000.00 9,000.00 237705 000 6,622.85 264
7084.000 Loan Pringiple Expense 36,500.49 36,500.49 30,622.95 000 5,877.54 833
7501.000 Payroll Expense 3,000.00 3,000.00 452.06 44,55 253754 154
7613.000 Payrol- TAXES 400,00 400.00 7.52 147 39248 1.3
7514.000 Payroi-Benefils 350,99 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.0
7616.200 Pension Cost{CalPERS) §50.00 £50.00 40.60 427 609.40 8.2
¥518.000 Workers Comp 390.00 300.00 384 394 296.16 13
Medical Building Reserves 7,064.00 7,064.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Deptr 23 Green Waste Site
7026.000 Contract Sanvices 850.00 850.00 167.62 0.00 692.38 185
7063.000 Fuel 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7064.000 Materials/SuppliesiSmall Tools 450.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.0
7504,000 Payroll Experse 1,700.00 1,700,00 436,50 17450 1,263.50 5.7
7513.000 Payroll- TAXES 250,00 250.60 57.79 2420 i82.21 231
7514.000 Payroil-Beneftis 500,00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 oo
7516.200 Pension Cost{CalPERS) 500,00 600.00 0.00 0.00 £00.00 c.o
7518.000 Workers Comp 150,00 150.00 30.00 1500 120.00 20.0
Expenditures 126,055.50 126,055.50 346.351.92 3045524 -227,360.42 274.8%

2021-2 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison.xls




Page: 2

Ferthe Period: 7112020 to 2/28/2021 Qriginat Bud. Amended Bud. YTD Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 15 - LSCSD Sewer Dept
Revenues

Dept: 00
4001.100 AssmiRevenue-Residential 554,618.40 554,618.40 320,489.04 0.00 23412935 57.8
4001,200 AssmtRevenue-Standby 65,232.00 65,232.00 65,175.00 £.00 57.00 96.9
4001.300 Assmt/Revenue-Commercial 14,000.00 14,000,00 7,651.83 589.44 5,348.17 §4.7
4003.00 Late Payment Revenue 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,837.53 155 -837.53 1278
4056.00¢ Misc-Non Operating Income 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0
5004.000 Sewer Hook Up Fee 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.0
5005.000 Sewsr Payment Contracts 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 o.00 1,000.00 0.0
5040000 Gain on Sale of Equipment 0.00 0,00 50,739.50 14,487 .00 -50,739.50 0.0
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSY 1,154.73 115473 1,106.50 0.00 48.23 85.8

Dept: 36 Planning Grant
5075.000 Grant Income 22,000.00 22,000.00 1.038.00 0.00 20,962.00 4.7
Revenues 683,005.13 683,005.13  450,037.40 15.087.99 232967.73 65.9%
Expanditures

Dept: 01 General Admin
700,000 Accounting AuditReview 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.0
7002.000 Admin Overhead Alioc 128,409.88 128,408.88 0.00 0.00 128,400.65 0.0
7010.000 Capital Improvement 140,000.00 140,000.00 69,341.97 0.00 70,658.03 49.5

Less Reimbursement due from LAIF Savings ~140,600.00 -140,000.00 -69,341.57 0.00 -70,658.03 45,5

7020.000 1T Contract Servicas/Server 3,960.00 3,360.00 2,310.00 0.00 1,650.00 58.3
7026.000 Contract Services 15,000.00 16,000.00 1,760.00 0.00 13,240.00 1"y
7033.000 Licenses, Permits, Fees 8,700.00 8,700.00 9,458.46 80.45 159,46 108.7
7034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 500.00 500.00 189.75 0.00 31025 38.0
7035.000 Advertising 160.00 100.00 599.04 0.00 -£99.04 599.0
7040.000 Insurance {Liability) 14,600.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.0
7041000 Legal 4,000.00 1,000.00 0.0o 0.00 1,000.00 2.0
7050100 Off Exp-Supplies 100.00 100.00 118,22 0.00 1522 115.2
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.09 250,00 0.0
7055.000 Safety Equipment 1,660.00 1,000.00 0.00 0,08 1,000.00 2.0
7061.000 Rental Equipment 500.00 500,00 0.00 0.00 500,00 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 28,000.00 26,000.00 18,654.83 0.00 10,345.17 54.3
T083.000 Fuel 7,500.00 T,500.00 2,859.57 0.00 4,640.43 381
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Smal: Tecls 8,500.00 8,500.00 2,462.07 0.00 6,037.93 290
7085.000 Vehicle RepairMaintenance 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,882.24 0.00 7.76 897
T080.000 Interest Expense 16,163.94 16,163.94 B,410.74 0.00 775320 52.0
7083.000 Municipal Finance Principle 44,361.50 44,861.50 2210198 4.00 22,759.82 48.3
7100.000 Lease/Rent Expense 1,760.00 1,760.00 1,720.40 247.56 3980 §7.8
7105.100 UtikTelephone 500.00 500.00 444,64 57.23 55,36 88.9
7105.200 Util-Electric 50,000.00 50,000.00 28,651.08 3,902.27 21,348.92 57.3
7105.300 Utii-Waste 510.00 510.00 38375 0.00 116.25 7.2
T108.600 Utility - Intarnet 700.00 700.00 £22.88 §7.22 177.12 747
7501.000 Payroll Expense 145,000.00 145,000.00 85,220.87 §,343.43 59,771.13 58.8
7513.000 Payroll- TAXES 13,600.00 13,000.00 2,184.34 218.56 10,815.66 16.8
7514.000 Payrofl-Benefits 36,000.00 30,000.00 24,011.81 2,557,651 598809 80.0
7516.200 Pension Cost {CalPERS) 15,000.00 15,000.00 7,812.18 795,85 718784 521
7516.400 CalPERS Fees 200.00 200,00 196.00 0.00 400 98.0
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expense 21,151.93 2115183 20,7021 0.00 449.82 879
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPFP) 202.00 202.00 4062 0.00 161.38 201
7518.000 Workers Comp 13,000.00 13,000.00 1,476.38 708.78 11,523.62 114
7550.000 Travel & Training 500.00 500.00 §1.99 0.00 418.1 16.4
7551.000 Meals 500.00 500,00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7552.000 Employes Physical Exams-Shots 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0
7555.000 Personal Protective Equip PPE 1,000.00 1,000.00 16.99 0.00 983.01 17
7556.000 Uniforms 1,200.00 1,200.00 338.82 0.00 851.18 82

Dept: 36 Planning Grants
T026.000 Contract Senvices 20,000.00 20,000.00 1268857 0.00 7.311.43 53.4
7530.000 Payrel: Reimbursement 2,000.00 2,000.00 434.89 42.91 1,650.01 19.6
Expenditures 601.669.25  601,669.25 258,861.30 17.122.87  342.892.85 43.0%

20212 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison.xls




Page: 3

For the Period; 77172020 to 2/26/2021 Criginal Bud. Amended Bud. YTD Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 20 - LSCSD Water Dept
Revenues

Dept: 00
4001100 AssmtRevenue-Residential 345,000.00 345,000.00 204,631.15 0.00 140,368.85 563
4001.200 AssmtRevenue-Standby 102,200.00 102,200.00 10224432 0.00 -44.32 100.0
4001.300 AssmtRevenue-Commercial 13,000.00 13,000.00 7,856.43 1,647.85 5,143.57 60.4
4003.000 Late Payment Revenue 8,000.00 8,000.00 352667 1.07 4473.33 441
4056.000 Misc-Non Operating Income 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0
4075.000 Water Capacity Expansion Fes 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,600.00 640,00 -100.00 106.7
5006.000 Water Hook Uip Fee 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,325.00 £30.00 -325.00 132.5
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSY 8,000.00 6,000.00 2,356.60 0.00 3,543.40 363

Dept: 22 Medical Clinic
4054.000 Loan Principle Revenue 36,500.00 36,500.00 3062295 0.00 587705 818
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSV 3,000.00 9,000.00 2.377.05 0.00 §,622.95 26.4
Revenues 524,200.00  524200.00 356,540.17 2.818.92  167.659.83 68.0%
Expenditures
7001.000 Accounting AuditReview 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.0
7002.000 Admin Qverhead Alioc 145,918.41 145919.11 0.00 o.00 14531911 0.0
7010.000 Capital improvement ¥0,000.00 70,000.00 69,341.96 69,341.96 558.04 98,1

tess Reimbursement due from LAIF Savings -70,000.00 -70,000.00 -£9,341.96 -69,341.96 -B58.04 88,1

7020.000 IT Contract Services/Server 4,200.0¢ 4,200.00 2,310.00 0.00 1,580.00 66.0
7026.000 Contract Services 20,000.00 20,000.00 9,380.80 382.00 10,519.20 48.8
7033.000 Licenses, Permits, Fees 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,107.22 B1.86 0722 1038
7034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 1,300.00 1,300.00 189.75 0.00 1,110.25 148
7035.000 Advertising 180.00 150.00 599.06 0.00 449,08 3904
7040.000 Insurance {Liability) 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 Q.00 20,000.00 0.0
7041.000 Legal 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0
7050100 Off Exp-Supplies 500.00 500.00 130.54 0.00 349.45 301
7030.200 Off Exp-Postage 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7055.000 Safety Equipment 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Maintanance 20,000.00 20,000.00 230241 0.00 17,697.59 11.5
7063.000 Fuel 7,500.00 7,500.00 2,862.31 0.00 4,537.69 382
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Small Tools 20,000.00 20,000.00 4,224.55 0.00 15,775.45 211
7065.000 Vehicle RepairfMaintenance 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,966.49 0.00 33.51 98.9
7100.000 Leass/Rent Expense 1,760.00 1,760.00 1,720.40 24757 39.50 97.8
7105.300 Utl-Telephone 500.00 500.00 44466 57.22 55.34 88.8
7103.200 Utl-Electric 70,000.00 70,000.00 61,896.25 5,304.02 8,103.75 88.4
7105.300 Utl-Waste £10.00 10,00 393.78 0.00 116.25 e
7105800 Utlity - Internet 700.00 700.00 522.89 67.21 1771 47
7501.000 Payroll Expensge 95,000.00 95,000.00 66,843.26 5,766.25 28,156.72 0.4
7513.000 Payrol-TAXES 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,593.37 113.37 5,406.63 18.8
7514.000 Payrofi-Benefits 15,000.00 15,000.00 20,454.59 2,263.85 -5,454.59 136.4
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 9,000.00 9,000.00 6,070.90 561.78 292810 67.5
7516.400 CalPERS Fees 200.00 200.00 140.00 0.00 £0.00 70.0
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expense 13,287.47 13.207.47 13,235.77 0.00 5170 88.5
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPP} 202.00 20200 4060 0.00 161.40 201
7518.000 Workers Comp 8,000.00 8,000,00 952.78 481.70 7.037.22 12.0
7550.000 Travel & Training 0.00 0.00 +181.82 0.00 181.82 0.0
7530.000 Payroll Reimbursemant 500.00 500,00 82.00 0.0 418,00 16.4
7551.000 Meals 500.00 £00.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7552.000 Emplayee Physical Exams-Shots 100.00 100.00 000 0.00 100.00 0.0
7555000 Perscnal Protective Equip PPE 1,000.00 1,000.00 16.99 0.00 983.01 17
7556.000 Uniforms 1,200.00 1,20000 338.85 0.00 861.15 28.2

Dept: 36 Planning Grants
7025000 Contract Senvices 0.00 0.00 11,524.50 0.00 -11,524.60 0.0
7501.000 Payroli Expense 0.00 0.00 92.25 92.25 -92.28 0.0
T513.000 Payroll- TAXES 0.00 000 5.44 214 -5.44 0.0
7514.000 Payroll-Bensfits 0.00 0.00 1370 10.10 -13.70 0.0
7516200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 0.00 0.00 12.86 9.16 -12.86 0.0
7530000 Payroll Refmbursement 0.00 0.00 KIEAL 14.32 -318.14 3.0
Expenditures 477.338.58  477,338.58 214,636.38 15.453.82 26270220 45.0%

2021-2 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison.xis




Forthe Period: 7/1/2020 to 2/28/2021 Originai Bug. Amended Bud, YTD Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 25 - LSCSD Police Department

Revenues

4001.100 AssmtRevenue-Residentiat 137,840.00 137,940.00 103,487.00 0.00 34,452.91 75.0
4001.200 AssmtRevenue-Standby 280,720.00 280,720.00 280,649.00 0.0 101.00 100.0
4001.300 Assmt/Revenue-Commercial 3,620.00 3,520.00 3,025.00 0.00 43500 85.8
4003.000 Late Payment Ravenue 16,000.00 10,000.00 5,780.20 -B.21 4,209.50 578
4056.000 Misc-Non Operating Income 7,000.00 7,000.00 75.00 0.00 5,925.00 11
5040000 Gain on Sale of Equipment 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 o0
5054.000 Animal Controt Fees - Other 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.0
5055.000 Animal License Fes 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,830.00 670.00 1,570.00 629
5056.000 Warrant 700.00 700.00 4,106.28 87.00 -3,405.28 586.6
5062.000 EventDonafions 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200,00 0.0
5075.000 Grant Income 870.00 §70.00 0.00 0.00 870,00 0.0
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSYV 6,000.00 6,000.00 1.091.11 0.00 4,908.58 18.2
Revenues 454.750.00  454,750.00 401,023.68 748.79 53.726.32 88.2%
Expenditures

T001.000 Accounting AuditReview 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.0
7002,000 Admin Qverhead Alloc 68,217.75 68,217.75 0,00 0.00 §8,217.75 0.0
7020.000 1T Contract Services/Server £,280.00 £,280.00 3,080.00 0.00 2,200.00 58.3
7076.000 Contract Services 4,000.00 4,000.00 642,25 451,25 3,357.75 16,1
7033.000 Licenses, Permits, Foes 1,500.00 1,500.00 89.79 48.87 1,410.21 B0
7034.000 Dues & Subseriptions 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,884,00 0.00 111500 721
7035.000 Advertising T00.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 70000 0.0
T040.000 Insurance {Liabiity) 7,500.00 7.500.00 0.00 0.00 7.500.00 0.0
7041.000 Legal 5,500.00 5,500.00 7250 0.00 512750 6.8
7105.000 Utiities - C8D 960.00 800.00 1,268.4% 34,60 -368.49 14058
T108.200 Uti-Elsctric 2,500.00 2,500.00 125.76 180.28 237424 5.0
T105.300 Utl-Waste 480.00 480.00 350.00 0.00 130,00 728
7105.400 Utlites-Prapane 2,500.00 2,500.00 728.44 0.00 1,771.56 29
7105600 Utlity - Internet 1,025.00 1,028.00 683.44 85.43 341.56 66.7
7204.000 Events 250.00 250,00 0.00 0.00 25000 0.0
7501.000 Payroll Expense 178,621.80 178,621.80 118,911.55 12,484.32 53,710.35 66.6
7513.000 Payrol.TAXES 4,169,527 4,169.52 2,536.45 260,17 1,233.07 70.4
7514.000 Payroll-Benefits 58,194.60 5819460 26,475.00 2,947.00 32,018.50 45.0
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 18,725.18 18,725.18 10,972.66 1,270.26 7.752.52 58.6
7516.800 Pension Plan Fees (MPPP} 200.00 200.00 a1.21 0.00 11879 40.6
7518.000 Workers Comp 165,703.58 15,703.58 213591 1,065.47 13,567.67 13.8
7552.000 Employee Physical Exams-Shots 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400,00 0.0
Expenditures 383.167.53 383,167.53 171.437.45 18.827.65 211.730.08 44.7%
For the Perlod: 7/1/2020 to 22812021 Criginal Bud. Amended Bud. YTD Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 26 - COPS Grant

Reventes

5075.000 Grant Income 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 0.0
Revenues 140,000.00 140.000.00 0.00 0.00  140.000.00 0.0%
Expenditures

7020.000 IT Contract Senvces/Server 2,640.00 2,540.00 1,540.00 0.00 1,100.00 583
7033.000 Lisenses, Parmits, Fees 3,500.00 3,500,00 3,890,168 0.00 -390.18 1.3
7050.100 Off Exp-Suppiies 1,500.00 1,500.00 143542 887.11 54,58 957
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 400,00 40000 33.10 0.00 358.90 83
7050.400 Off Exp-Maint 2,000.00 2,000.00 1687.09 275.03 31291 84.4
7051.000 Public Safety Supplias 5,000.00 500000 38.58 0.00 4,961.42 0.8
7051.100 Mandatory Safety 5,000.00 500000 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0
7062000 Repair & Maintenance 1,500.00 1,500.00 139.41 139.41 1,360.59 9.3
7063.000 Fuel 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,248.79 0.00 3750.21 625
7084,000 Materials/Supplies!Small Todls 8,000.00 8,000.00 539674 0.00 2,603.26 675
7065.000 Vehicle RepairMaintenance 10,000.00 19,000.00 5,415.00 0.00 4,585.00 542
7105100 Utl-Telephone 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,381.78 30269 2,818.30 475
7501.000 Payroll Expense 77.312.25 77,312.25 55,493.00 7,708.44 21,819.25 718
7513.000 PayrolkTAXES 1,555.03 1,555.03 1,611.47 208.63 143.86 907
7514.000 Payroll-Beneftis 21,193.20 21,193.20 15,240.00 1,715.00 5,953.20 7.8
7516.200 Pension Cost{CalPERS) §,932.10 5,932.10 4,547.88 507.98 2384.22 55.5
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPF) 500,90 §00.00 81.21 1.00 518.79 135
7518.000 Workers Comp §,507.78 6,587.78 984.01 505.41 5,603.77 14.9
7550.000 Travel & Tralning 3,000.00 3,000.00 114.44 0.00 2,885.56 38
7551.000 Meals 1,000.50 1,000.00 118.27 0.00 884.73 1.5
7662.000 Employee Physical Exams-Shots 300.00 300.00 270.00 9.00 30.00 96.0
7555.000 Personal Protective Equip PPE 5,500.00 5,500.00 1,218.96 0.00 418104 24.0
7556.000 Uniforms 4,000.00 4,000.00 42551 2.00 357449 106
Expendifures 182,520.36 182,520.36  108.208.44 12,250.75 74311.92 59.3%

2021-2 L.SCSD Detall Sudget Comparison.xls




Page: §

Forthe Period: TH/2020 to 2/28/2021 Original Bud. Amended Bud. Y15 Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 30 - LSCSD Fire Department
Revenues

Dept: 00
4001.100 AssmtRevenus-Rasidential 50,160.00 50,160.00 66,814.72 000 -16,754.72 1334
4001.200 AssmtiRevenue-Standby §3,750.00 63,750.00 142,402.82 0.00 -78,652,82 2234
4004300 AssmiRevenus-Commercial 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,835.00 0.00 -735.00 156.8
4003.000 Late Payment Revenus 2,500.00 2,560.00 1.413.28 297 1,086.72 58.5
4055,000 Misc Operational Income 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,960.61- 0.00 3030 98.0
4056.000 Mise-Nen Operating Incoms 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0
4076.000 Fire Suppression Expansion Fee §32.00 §32.00 790.00 316.00 “158.00 125.0
5040.000 Gain en Sale of Equipment 15,000.00 16,000.00 .00 0.00 15,000,00 0.0
5056.000 Warrant 5,000.00 5,000.00 491,97 0.00 4,508.03 3.8
5062.000 EventDonations 5,000.00 £,000.00 5,100.00 0.00 -~100.00 102.0
5075.000 Grant ncome 9,815.00 9,816.00 0.00 0.00 981500 0.3
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSY 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00 000 1,200.00 0.0

Dept: 34 Fire Fuels Removal
4055.000 Misc Operational Income 70,000.00 70,000.00 35,500,800 562500 34,500.00 5.7
5025.000 Finesfviglations 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 20

Cept: 45 Mutual Aid Strike Team
4080.000 Strike Tearn Rev Payroll Reimb 156,000.00 155,000.00 509,225.37 514,386.62 -454,225.37 3950
4081.000 Strike Team Rev Engine Reimb 15,000.00 15,000.00 268,092.94 189,979.1¢ -253,092.94 1787.3
4082.000 Strke Team Rev Admin OH Reimb 34,000.00 34,000.00 120,902.92 93,230.52 -BEB,502.92 355.6
4085.000 Emerg Resp Reimb Travel/Meais 100000 1,000.00 3,232.15 3,232.15 -2,232.18 323.2
Revenues 462657.00  462,657.00 1,257.861.78 806.772.45 -795204.78 271.9%
Expenditures

Dept: 01 General Admin
7001.000 Accounting AuditReview 2,500.00 2,800.00 .00 0.00 2,800.00 0.0
7002.000 Admin Qverhead Alloc 80,192.28 50,192.28 0.00 0.00 £60,152.28 0.0
7020.000 1T Contract Services/Server 254000 2,540.00 1,540.00 0.00 1,100.00 58.3
7026.000 Contract Services 150000 1,500.00 534.25 451.25 965.75 356
7033.000 Licenses, Permits, Fees 50.00 50.00 43.72 2206 6.28 874
7034.000 Dues & Subscripiens 200000 2,000.00 541.99 512.00 1,358.01 3241
7035.000 Adverising 20000 200.00 004 0.00 200.00 00
7040.000 insurance (Liability) 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0
7041000 Legal 1,000.00 1,000.00 385.00 0.00 6§15.00 385
7050.100 OfF Exp-Supplies 1,000.00 1,000.00 820.78 64.32 179.22 821
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 100.00 100.00 40.89 0.00 59.11 4049
7051.000 Public Safety Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 HaN 636.55 585,78 509
7051100 Mandatory Safety Equipment 10,000.00 10,000.09 0.00 000 10,000.00 00
7062.000 Repalr & Maintenance 1,000.00 1,000.00 139.42 139.42 860.58 133
7063.000 Fuel 12,000.00 12,000.00 8,503.94 0.00 3,196.06 734
7064.000 Materials/Supnlies/Small Tools 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,375.09 0.00 624,91 792
7085.000 Vehicle Repairiaintenance 1500000 15,000.00 55,468.30 2532437 -40,458.30 3698
7075.000 VFA Grant Equipment 1953000 19,530.00 0.00 0.00 18,630.00 00
7105.000 {Hilifles - CSD 120000 1,200.00 1,384.00 1.1 -184.00 153
7105100 {H-Telephone 2,000.00 2,000.00 7209 56.01 1,279.69 36.0
7105.200 LHiElectric 2,500.00 2,500.00 229.08 195.10 2,270.82 9.2
7105.300 Ul-Waste 480,00 480.00 350.00 0.00 130.00 729
7105.400 UtiiiesPropane 1,200.00 1,200.00 748.34 0.00 451.66 524
7105.500 Utility - Intemat 250.00 260.00 170.88 2136 8912 85.7
7245.000 Election 500.00 60C.00 1,786.96 0.00 -1,186.96 2078
7504.000 Payroll Expense 58,220.23 £6,229.23 41,529.48 4,261.51 26,699.75 50.9
¥513.000 Payrol-TAXES 5,592.84 6,592.84 3,907,388 510.97 2,684.95 59.3
¥514.000 Payroll-Benefits 2,193.20 21,163.20 15,240.00 1,715.00 5953.20 718
7516.100 Pension Cost {MPPP} 3,300.00 3,300.00 1932.33 26332 1,367.67 58.6
7516.200 Pension Cost {CalPERS) §50.00 550.00 311.83 297 238.17 585.7
T516.600 Pension Plan Fees {MPPP) 300.00 300.00 B1.21 0.00 21879 271
7518.000 Workers Comp 12,549.48 12,549.48 -940.02 356.48 13,480.50 15
7549.000 Vounteer FF Stipend 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 .00 14,000.00 0.0
7548.100 VFF Payroll Taxes 3,000.00 3,000.00 000 0.00 3,000,00 e.0
7550.000 Travel & Training £00.00 300,00 1,028.85 G.00 -528.85 205.8
7551000 Meals 500.00 500.00 334.54 0.00 16545 66.9
7552.000 Employee Physical Exams-Shots £00.00 800.00 281.50 0.00 3880 46,8
7556.000 Uniforms 2,000.00 2,600.00 #13.01 0.00 1,486.99 87

Dept: 34 Fire Fuels Removal
T026.000 Contract Senvices 100.00 100.00 275.00 0.00 -175.00 2750
7034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 50.00 50,00 20.99 0.00 200 80.0
7030.200 Off Exp-Postage 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 o0
7062.000 Repalr & Maintanance 3,000.00 3,000.00 §85.00 408.32 21149 285
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Small Tools 3,000.00 3,000.00 458.57 0.00 2.541.43 183
7501.000 Payroll Expense 45,000.00 45,000,00 23,858.33 2,400.78 114187 g30
7513.000 Payrol-TAXES £,000.00 £,000.00 234273 32547 3657.27 380
7518.000 Workers Comp 4,000.00 4,000.00 760,49 206.48 3,239.51 19.0

Dept: 45 Mudual Aid Strike Team
7063.000 Fusl 300.00 300,00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.0
7501.000 Payrcli Expensa 115,927.00 15,9270 418,654.72 2,892.00 -302,727.72 361.1
7515.100 Pension Cost (MPPF) 492600 4,926.00 395935 175.85 966,75 80.4
7513.000 Payrol-TAXES 0.00 000 A48 -5.48 9.48 0.0
7518.000 Workers Comp 9,867.00 9,867.00 377105 0.00 6,095.95 3.2
7550.000 Travel & Training 500.00 500.00 1,705.35 0.00 -1,205.35 3411
7551000 Meals 500,00 500.00 33595 0.00 164.09 67.2
Expenditures 478437.03  478.437.03 593 344.91 41,080.72  -119.907.83 125.1%

Grand Total Net Effect: -92,209.33 -92,209.33  693,288.92  698,127.97 -785498.25

TUZT-Z TSLSD Detar BUAGeT CompATRon XS




Item 1.D

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board

From: Robert Moser, General Manager
Meeting

Date: March 17, 2021

Subject: LATF Transfer
On March 11, 2021, $625,000 was transferred from the operating checking account
into the LAIF account by the Police, Fire, and Sewer Departments.

Details will appear on the next quarterly LAIF report.

16320 Everhart Dr.+ Weed, Ca 96094 + 530.938.3281 ext 107 * Fax 530.938.4739




item 1.E.1

Lake Shastina Fire Department

16309 Everhart Drive
Weed CA 96094

For the Month of February, the Lake Shastina Fire Department responded to a total of 36 calls
for service. These calls included:

27 Medical Aids

3 Public Assists

4 Debris piles burning
1 Wildland Fire

1 Traffic Collision

Monthly News:

We have been working hard at collecting bids from numerous contractors from all
over the state on the new engine bay. It has been difficult getting responses from these con-
tractors, but I am hopeful we should have some final numbers by next board meeting.

We expect to have our SCBA’s delivered next week. A representative of Scott SCBA
will be putting on a training for the department to get us up to date on how the new SCBAs
function and differ from our old ones.

I plan to write a grant for new radios. Last year we received 2 handheld and 2 vehicle
radios through grant funding. I will attempt to receive two more vehicle radios and 5
handheld this year through the Rural Fire Capacity program.




ITEmM LE2

LAKFE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: LSCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Will Bullington, Chief of Police

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2021

SUBJECT: February 2021 Police Monthly Board Report

FOLICE ACTIVITY: LSPD HAD 113 CALLS FOR SERVICE IN FEBRUARY
SUMMARY:

MISDEMEANOR ARRESTS: 4
FELONY ARRESTS: 2
TRAFFIC WARNINGS: §
TRAFFIC CITATIONS: 3
ANIMAL CONTROL CITES: 0
ANIMAL RELATED: 7
PARKING CITES: ¢

HOUSE WATCH: 420+

MISC. POLICE CALLS, INCLUDING NON-CRIMINAL: 89

NOTABLE ACTIVITY:
2/5/21 30 YEAR OLD LAKE SHASTINA RESIDENT ARRESTED FOR DRIVING ON A SUSPENDED DL.

2/13/21 OFFICER RESPONDED TO THE REPORT OF A SUBJECT THAT ATTACKED HIS ELDERLY PARENTS AND
THREATHENED TO KILL THEM. A 30 YEAR LAKE SHASTINA RESIDENT WAS ARRESTED FOR FELONY
CHARGES OF ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPON, RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION, DESTROYING A
PHONE WHILE CALLING 911, ELDER ABUSE AND RESISTING ARREST.

2/15/21 41 YEAR OLD MT. SHASTA RESIDENT ARRESTED FOR DRIVING ON A SUSPENDED DL.

2/15/21 28 YEAR OLD WEED RESIDENT ARRESTED FOR FELONY TERRORIST THREATS, VANDALISM AND
RESISTING ARREST WHEN A OFFICER RESPONDED TO A SUBJECT ATTACKING A LOCAL RESIDENT.

2/16/21 OFFICER RESPONDED TO A DISPUTE BETWEEN RENTAL TENANTS. EVERYONE PLACED EVERYONE
UNDER CITIZEN’S ARREST FOR ASSAULT, BATTERY AND FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT.

2/25/21 OFFICER RESPONDED TO ASSIST SCSO IN MT. SHASTA VISTA FOR A MALE SUSPECT CHASING A
VICTIM AND FIRING ROUNDS AT HIM. CHP, SCSO AND LSPD CHECKED THE AREA AND ONE CHP OFFICER
LOCATED THE MALE SUSPECT AND GOT INTO A STRUGGLE WHERE THE SUSPECT TRIED TO TAKE THE
OFFICER’S RIFLE. THE OFFICER WAS ABLE TO TAKE THE RIFLE AND THE SUSPECT FLED. SUSPECT WAS
IDENTIFIED AND IS BELIEVED TO BE IN THE BURNEY, CA AREA. THERE IS A WARRANT FOR HIS ARREST.

ALL VEHICLES HAVE ACTIVE DASH CAMS THAT USE A CELL PHONE FOR RECORDING, UPLOADING AND
TRACKING THE UNIT THROUGH GPS. THIS SAME SYSTEM IS ALSO BEING USED FOR BODY CAMERAS.

16320 Everhart Dr.» Weed, Ca 96094 » 530.938.3281 » Fax 5330.938.4739




ltem 1.E.3

Lake Shastina Sewer Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board
From: Robert Moser, Public Works Supervisor
Meeting Date: March 17, 2021

Subject: Board Report —February 2021 (Sewer}

98% sewer on Hogan Dr, this is in preparation for a new home construction.
Full inventory of the sewer department for the audit was conducted.
Wastewater quarterly samples were completed during the month.

Added riprap at the treatment facility to reenforce the walls from wind and
waves.




ltem 1.E.4

Lake Shastina Water Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board
From: Robert Moser, Public Works Supervisor

Meeting Date: March 17, 2021

Subject: Board Report — February 2021 (Water)

98% water completed on Hogan Dr for a new home construction.
Complete inventory conducted for the audit of the water.

Replaced the packing in B-53 on Palmer Dr in Pump #1.

Replaced the Xlo module at tank #4 and installed a battery back up as well.
Replaced a check valve on Black Bear Rd.

Conducted monthly samples for the water system.




Original Budget Approved: 6/17/2020
Proposed Amendments 3.'1712021

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

2020-2021

“POLIC]

‘REVENUES =

4001.1 - AssmtfRevanue R951dentral 554 618 345,000 137,840 150,860 1,188,518
4001.2 ~ AssmifRevenue - Standby 65,232 102,200 280,720 162,180 510,332
4001.3 ~ AssmyRevenue - Commercial 14,000 43,600 3,520 4,000 34,520
4003.0 - Late Payment Revenue 4,500 8,000 10.000 2,500 25 000
4055.0 - Misc. Operational Income 250 2,500 2,780
40586.0 - Misc. Non-Op. Income 1,462 500 7.000 8,962
4070.0 - Antenna Lease Revenue 24,439 37,000 61,439
4075.0 - Water Capacity Expansion Fee 1,500 1,500
4076.0 - Fire Suppression Expansion Fee 532 832
5006.0 - Water Hookup Fee 1,000 1,000
5040.0 - Gain on Sale of Equipment 3,000 15,000 18,000
5050.0 - Transfer Fees 4,000 4,000
5054.0 - Animal Control Fee - Other 300 300
5085.0 - Animal License Fee 4,500 4,500
5056.0 - Warrant 700 500 1,200
50620 - Events/Donations 200 5,100 5,300
5075.0 - Grant Revenue 870 140,000 9,815 95,914 248,588
5080.0 - Interest @amed - Ops 100 100
5081.0 ~ Inferest Earned - Rsv (Savings) 1,000 1,185 6,000 6,000 1,200 15,355
Dept. 22 - Medical Clinic - General Fund Sub Dept. _ -
4053.0 «- Medica Clinic Revenue 60,264 60,264
4054.0 - Loan Principle Revenue 36,500 38,500
5081.0 - Inferest Eamed - Rsv (Savings) 9,000 8,000
Dept. 23 - Green Waste Site - Sewer Fund Sub Dept. -
4055.0 - Misc. Operational Income 5,000 5,000
Dept. 34 - Fire Fuels Removal Sub Dept. -
4055.0 « Misc, Operatiopal Income 45,000 45,000
5028.0 - Fings/Violations 15,000 15,000
Dept. 38 - Plannig Grants - Sewer & Water Fund Sub Dept. -
5075.0 - Grant Revenue 22 000 2,000 24,000
Dapt. 45 - Mutual Aid Strike Team - Fire Sub Dept. -
4080.0 - Strike Team Revenugs Payroll Reimb 530,000 530,000
4081.0 - Strike Team Revenues Engine Reimb 190,000 190,000
4082.0 - Strike Team Revenues Admin OH Reimb 113,000 113,000
4085.0 Emerg Resp Reimb TravelMeals 3,200 3,200
TOTAL INCOME 2019-2020 projected oo 86,515 | €88,008 |~ 1524,200 oo 454, 7504 0 140,000 o 044,387 2836,200: ) 2ui85:014 3,260,971
7001.0- Accountlng Aud:t 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 11,200
7002.0 - Admin Overhead Allccation 447, 779) 143,289 161,201 76,123 87,167 ()]
7010.0 - Capital Improvement/Reserve Exp. 10,000 210,000 70,000 47,000 101,000 438 000
7020.0 - IT Contract Senvices/Server. 3860 3,960 3,960 5,280 2,640 2,640 22,440
7026.0 - Coniract Services 15,000 15,000 20,000 1,000 1,800 52,000
7033.0 - Licenses, Permits & Fees 2,500 10,000 3,200 1,500 4,000 50 21,250
7034.0 - Dues & Subscriptions 8,000 250 500 4,000 2,000 14,750
7035.0 - Advertising 1,000 1,000 1,000 700 1,500 5,200
7040.0 - Insurance (property & liability} 1,000 14 000 20,000 7,500 10,000 52,500
7041.0 - Legal ] 50,000 1,000 2,000 3,000 1,000 57,000
7050.1 - Office Exp Supplies 3,500 100 500 2,000 1,000 7,100
7050.2 - Office Exp Postage 5,500 250 500 400 100 6,750
7050.4 - Office Exp Maintenance 7.500 2,000 9,500
7051.0 - Public Safety Supplies 5,000 1,600 6,500
7051.1 - Mandatory Safety Equlpment 5,000 10,000 15,000
7055.0 - Safety Equipment 3,000 3,000 6,000
7081.0 - Rental equipment 500 500
7082.0 - Repair & Maintenance 500 29,000 10,000 1,500 1,000 42,100
7063.0 - Fuet 250 7,500 7,500 10,000 12,000 37,250
7064,0 - Materiais, Supplies & Small Tools 7.500 5,000 30,000 8,000 4,000 55,500
7085.0 - Vehicle RepairMaintenance 500 5,000 5,000 10,000 40,000 50,500
7075.0 - VFA Grant Equipment 12,630 19,630
7080.0 - interest Expense (Sewer Pond Loan) 16,164 16,164
7085.0 ~ Municipal Finance (Principle) 44,862 44,862
7100.0 - Lease/Rent Expense 2,500 1,760 4,260
7101.0 - Property Taxes 128 126
7105.0 - Utifities - CSD 3,500 3,000 3,000 9,500
7105.1 - Utilities - Telephone 1,500 650 500 - 5,000 1,000 8,650
7103.2 - Utilities - Eleciric 2,000 50,000 70,000 1,500 1,000 124,500
7105.3 - Utilities - \Waste 510 510 500 450 2,070
7105.4 - Utilities - Propane 250 1,000 1,200 2450
T7105.6 - Litilities - Internet 1,500 700 700 1,025 260 4,185
7204.0 - Evenis 250 100 350
7245.0 - Election 1,800 1.500
7501.0 - Payroll Expense 248,660 145,000 95 000 183,502 77,312 68,228 48,154 863,857
7513.0 - Payroll Taxes 5,558 13,000 8,000 3,963 1,555 8,583 3,865 42,634
7514.0 - Payroll Benefits 53,470 30,000 15,000 35,384 21,183 21,183 12,363 158,583
75161 - Pension (MPEE) 3,300 3,300
7516.2 - Pension (CalPERS) 21.233 15,000 5,000 156,343 5,932 550 55,058
7516.3 ~ Pension (CalPERS EE Share) -
7515.4 - CalPERS Fess 400 200 200 800
7516.5 - CalPERS UAL Expense 39,840 21,152 13,297 |- 74,289
7516.6 - Pension Plan Fees (MPPP) 202 202 100 600 150 1,254
7518.0 - Workers Comp 21,474 13,000 5,000 16,340 5,568 12,248 3,933 81,585
7501.0 - Payroll Expense-EWW 5,000 5,000 3,000 13,000
7513.0 - Payroll Taxes-PW 400 350 300 1,050
7514.0 - Payroll Benefits-FW 700 800 400 1.700
T516.2 - Pension {CalPERS-PW 700 1,500 550 2,780
7518.0 - Workers Comp-PW 450 350 300 1,100
7530.1 - Payrell Reimbursement (Admin) (66,092} (66,092)
7548.0 - Volunteer FF Stipend 14,000 14,000
754%.1 - VFF Payroll Taxes 3,000 3,000
7550.0 - Travel & Training 1,000 500 500 1,500 1,100 4,500 9,100
7551.0 - Meals 300 500 500 £00 500 1,500 3,800
7552.0 - Employee Physical Exams/Shots 100 100 400 300 600 17,500 19,000
75550 - Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) 1,000 1,000 5,500 4,500 12,000
7558.0 - Uniforms 1,200 1200 4,000 2,000 8,400

2020-2021 ESCSD Budaet All Derts Prop Amendment 2021-3-17.xls




LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2020-2021

Qriginal Budget Approved: 6/17/2020

Proposed Amendments: 3/17/2021

{EXPENSES (Gontinted)in S

Dept. 22 - Medical Clinic - General Fund Sub Dept. -
7028.0 - Contract Services 1,000 1,000
7040.0 - Insurance (Froperty/Liability)-Med Clinic 800 800
7062.0 - Repair & Maintenance (Med Clinic) 1,000 1,000
7083.0 - Fuel 50 50
7080.0 - Interest Expense (Med Bldg} 9,000 $,000
7084.0 - Loan Principle Expense 36,500 36,500
7501.0 - Payroli Expense 3,000 3.000
7513.0 - Payroli Taxes 400 400
7514.0 - Payrol] Benefits 350 350
7518.2 - Pension {CalPERS) 650 650
7518.0 - Workers Comp 300 300
Medical Clinic Reserves 7,214 7,214

|Dept. 23 - Green Waste Site - General Fund Sub Dapt. -
7028.0 - Contract Services 850 850
7063.0 ~ Fuel 500 500
7064.0 - Materials, Supplies & Small Tools 450 450
7801.0 - Payroli Expense 1,700 1,700
7512.0 - Payroll Taxes 250 250
7514.0 - Payroli Benefits 500 500
7516.2 - Pensicn {CalPERS) 600 600
7518.0 - Workers Comp 150 150
Dept. 34 - Fire Fuels Removal Sub Dept. -
7050.2 - Office Exp Postage 300 300
7034.0 - Dues & Subscriptions 50 50
7050.2 - Office Exp Postage 100 100
7062.0 - Repair & Maintenance 1,000 1,000
7064.0 - Materials, Supplies & Small Tools 1,000 1,000
7501.0 - Payroli Expense 45,000 45,000
7513.0 - Payroll Taxes 6,000 6,000
7518.0 - Workers Comp 4,000 4,000
Dept. 36 - Plannig Grants - Sewer & Water Fund Sub Dept. -
70286.0 - Contract Services 20,000 1,560.00 21,560
7041.0 - Legal -
7530,0 - Payroli Reimbursement (PG) 2,000 440 2440
Dept. 45 - Mutual Aid Strike Team - Fire Sub Dept. -
7063.0 - Fuel -
7501.0 - Payroll Expense 450,000 450,000
75813.0 - Payroli Taxes 34,420 34420
7518.0 - Workers Comp 45,580 45,580
7550.0 -~ Travel & Training 1,600 1,600
7551.0 - Meals 1,600 1,600
COPS Grant Shortfall {tc Dept 25 Police} 40,520 40,520
STOTALEXPENSE 2018-2020:projected i v b (830,889 5B 6301 46036011 181,820 B3RO0 1 J3,238190
Reimbursement for Cap. Exp. from Reserves 10,000 210,000 70,000 47,000 438,000
Net Expense 56,515 78,118 25,570 41,390 {41,520) 303,000 {0) 537,296
Sewer Pond principle applied to Liability paydown 44,862 36,500 81,362
:NET:PROFIT(LOSS):2020:2021 projected & s S| A 22 QTR e 2,07 0 i g 11390 S HER08,0003 o it (@) B 52243
Notes:

Administrative Overhead Allocation Calculation for this budget period: Sewer 32%, Water 36%, Police 17%, Flre 15%.

Worker's Comp includes the Board coverage.

2019-2020 Audit - L Bain CPA $11,200

Payroll for 2020-2021 includes:

= Anticipated current staffing leve! Step increases

= 2.3% COLA for Teamsters Unlon member employees

- CalPERS Miscellaneous Plan ER costs increase .804% for Classic members and 0.747% for PEPRA members per Actuarial

+ CalPERS Safety Plan ER costs increase 0.01% for Classic members and 0.01% for PEPRA members per Actuarial

As of
Capital Improvements/Expenditures: 1213112020
General Fund; Current Balance In LAIF Reserves: $ 137,872
Capltal Improvements from Reserves- 3 10,000 Building Upgradas 3 10,000
Sewser Department: | Current Balance In LAIF Reserves: - 3 256,699
Capltal Improvements from Reserves- g 210,000 Sewer Lift Station B-106 Upgrade/Refit/Refurbishment $ 70,000
Beoom Lift Truck $0/50 with water 5 70,000
Sewar Station 5109 $ 70,000

Water Department; Cutrent Balance in LAIF Reserves: ] 606,248
Capltai Improvements from Reserves- 5 e d0,000 Beem Lift Truck 50/50 with water 5 70,000
Pollce Department; Current Balance In LAIF Reserves: § 252,287
Capital improvements from Reserves» 5 - 3 -
Fire Department; Current Balance in LAIF Reserves: 3 204.543
Capital Imprevements from Reserves- 3 - % .

2020-2021 LSCSD Budget All Depts Prop Amendment 2021-3-17.xis



Lake Shastina Community Services Dist.
FY 202020621 Budget Worksheet - General Fund
With comparative data 17/18, 18/19, 19/20, 20/21 Budget and YTD Actual

A d t Draft 3/2021

Approved 617120 12312020

Notes 2020/2021 Assumptions:
Revenues Hiid Adminisiratve Overhead Allocation Caloutation for 2020/2021:
4055000 Mise Operational Inceme 1,160 500 250 Lapies, {ax, PRA coplss, Sawer 32%, Water 35%, Police 17%, Flra 15% « Approved by Seard 11/15/18
4055.000 Misc-Non Operating Income 1,501 1,452 G.8RMA, Safely refmbursament|  Warker's Comp Includss the Board coverage.
4070,000 Antenna Lease Revenue 19,854 24,439 24,439 Cal Ore oxp. §/27/22 , US Cellular exp, 81129 & Digitel Path exp. 41/21]  Payrolt for 202002021 includas:
5050.000 Transfer Fees 2,840 4,000 4,000 + Anticipated currant staffing laval Step Inoragses
5062.000 Event Donations + Worker's Comp EMOD rates for 202012021 with GSRMA hot axpected ko changs
5080.000 intorast Eamed-0PS ] 100 100 « Medical Instranca casts 2re Inaraased 2% from 2020 for Taamstars Flen
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSYV 994 4,000 1,000 - Rates with 2.3% COLA incrasse for 20202021 {nion members oniy}
Dept: 22 Medical Clinic - LSPOA 25% Payrok reimbursement for SAG, Af, AR, APFPR, ACA
4053.000 Madical Chinic Revenue 45,198 80,264 60,264 $5022 per manth, Digrity Health lsace expires 1/342025|  « Clinlc expensefdefict no longer alocated o olhar funds per CPA Auditor
Dept: 23 Green Waste Site
4055.000 Miss Operational Income 8,365 5,000 5,000 $5000 reguler
Total Ops Reventes 77,832 95,303 96,515
3101.000 Reserves-Unrestricted (Savings) Net using this GL,
Total Revenues 77,932 95,303 80,515
Expenditures *Updals OH Alloc after alf other aniered™
7002.000 Adimin Overhead Afloc [299,046) {401,281) (447,779} Amendment approved 5-32%, W-36%, P-17%, F-15%] 202072021 Capita! Expenditures from LAIF Savings:
7004.000 Cantingency OH Alloe dees notinclude any defich for GWS
7010.000 Gapltal Improveinant 18,000 10,600 Building d Bliiding Upgrades. 10,000
7020.000 [T Contract Services/Server 3,300 8,000 3,860 IT Sve coniract $3960
726,000 Contract Services 5,858 20,000 15,000 CPA, Janltor, Alarm, Pest Cantrol, Ganeralor sve [shars WiPOA)
7032.000 Filing Fees 0
7033.000 Licensas, Permits, Fees 1844 2,500 2,500 Benk fens, Offics 265|
7034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 7518 8,000 §,000 20/24 CSDA dues 37253 increases /12021, Junlper Maint
7035.000 Advertising 56 700 1,000 Possible new posiion} [ Tatal 5 10,000
7040.000 Insurance {Property/Liabllity} 794 1,000 1,000 Per naw rales with GSRMA adiust o actuel
7041.000 Legal 12,822 15,000 50,000 Current balenca in LAIF (after xier in Marh): $ 137,872
7045.000 Insurance Claims Amount ta fransfer fom LAIF for
7050.100 Office Exp - Supples 4,341 5,060 3,500 Sharad wil.SPOA|  Expenditires alraady complated,
7050.200 Office Exp - Postage 4967 5,500 5,500 Hat Balenca in LAIF Savings: ] 137872
7050.400 Cffice Exp - Mai 7,088 7,500 7,500 8 $5967.62 20721 CSD, PrinterPitney Bowes sh wil.GPOA|  Note:
7062.000 Repair & Mal 330 600 600 Shared wiLSPOA|  Reserves assignad Lo Ciinic fulire repais S 26915
7063.00¢ Fuel 107 300 250
7064.000 Matarials/SuppliestSmali Tools 3712 3,600 7,500 Now dasks (100% SSD}
7065.000 Vehicle Repair/Maintenance 160 600 500
7401.00C Property Taxes 126 126 126 Molss for referenca:
7105.000 Utilities (CSD} 1,868 2,000 3,500 Sharad wiLSPOA|  Asslgned to Clinle 1516 5,000
7105.100 Utilities - Telaphona 1,473 2,000 1,500 Shared wiLSPOA 18417 16,254
7105.200 Utilities - Electric 3,226 4,000 2,000 Shared wiL.SPOA 1718 5851
7405.400 Utifities - Propane 88 500 20 Sharad wiLSPOA 1819 13,783
7105.600 Utilities - Intenet 1,281 1,550 1,500 Shared wiL.SPOA|  fast-final thd &t fya) 19420 7,444
7204.00¢ Events 488 500 260 fest~finaf thd at fys) 20121 T.2té
7245.000 Electian 0 0 G a Election 2020
7501.000 Payrcll Expense 236,980 233,187 248,860 includas 50% GM and unfiled sossibie position
7513.000 Payrol-Taxes 6,528 5,334 5,558 Includes 504 GM and unfiliad possible postion
7514.000 Payroli - Eenefits 57,987 55,821 §3,470 Iholudes 50% GM and unfiled possible posfion
7516.200 Pension (CalPERS) 20,330 20803 24,233 Includas 50% M and unfiled possible pasfion
7501.000 Payroll Expensa 5,000 5,000 New GL per CPAfor FW)
7543,000 Payrol-Taxes 4430 400 New G, per CPA for PW/
7514,000 Payroll - Banefits 700 700 New G, per CPA for FW
7516.500 Pensicn (CalPERS UAL) 700 700 New Gt per CPA for PW
7518.000 Workers Comp 450 450 New Gt per CPA for PW
7516.400 CalPERS Fees 364 400 400 Pevinusly posted to Fees GL 7033000
7516,500 Pension (CalPERS UAL) 35,858 40,441 39,840 54% $7I778 {per Actueriaf)
7518.000 Workers Comp 26,135 30,000 24,474
7530.100 P/R Ralmt (53,882} {65,002) (66,062) LSFOA Raimb for Ak, AOA, AR APIPR, SAC
7550.000 Trave| & Training 7,766 5,000 1,000
7651.000 Meals 249 600 300
Sub Totat General Admin Expenditures 117,679 40,038 24,250
Bept: 22 Medicat Clinic
7026.000 Coniract Services 406 1,000 1,000
7040,000 insurance {Property/Liability}-Med Clnic 778 800 800
7062.000 Repair and Maintenance 981 1,000 1,000
7053.000 Fuel 18 50 50
7080.000 Interest Expense (Mad Bldg) 2,518 9,000 §,000 Adjust to acscount for higher interest rates. To match Water Revenues,
7084.000 Loan Principle Expense 35,482 36,500 36,500 $35482 applind to princlple paydown In 19720 FY;
7501.000 Payroli Expense 3,000 3,000 New GL per GPA incluties Admin and PW
7513.000 Payroll-Taxes 400 400 New GL per GPA includes Aduiln and PW!
7614.000 Payroll - Benefits 350 350 New GL per CPA includes Admin and PW|
7518,600 Penslon (CalPERS UAL) 650 550 New GL per CPA includss Admin and Py
7518,000 Workers Comp 300 300 New GL per CPA includes Admin and PW
Medical Clinic Reserves 9,286 7.214 7.214 19420 $4485 Availsble - To Ressrves!
Sub Total Dept: 22 Medical Clinle Expenses £0,264 60,264 80,264
Dept: 23 Green Waste Site Hew department addod por CPA and Board.
7026,000 Confract Services 8,133 850 850
7053.000 Fuel §92 500 500
T054.000 Matsrials/Supplles/Smali Tools 3,815 450 450
7501.000 Payroll Expense 1,700 1,700 Now G, per GPA insludes Admin and PW and FI
7513.000 Payroll-Taxes 250 250 New Gl, per GPA Includes Admin and PW and FD:
7514,000 Payroll - Benefits 500 500 New G, per GPA Ingfudes Admin and PW and FD
7516.500 Pension (CalPERS UAL) 600 500 New GL per GPA Includes Admin end PW and FD!
7518.000 Workers Comp 150 150 New GL per CPA Ingiudes Admin end PW and FD
7530.00 PIR Reimbursement 11,668 0 ] 0id GL_Using payroli s for the rociassiication for PW & FD work
Sub Total Dept: 23 Green Waste Site 25,108 5,000 5,000
Total Expenditures 203,052 105,303 86,515
Reimbursement from LAIF Savings {10,000.00) 10,000.00 Ta enter Gapltal imp Expense sbove
Profit/ Loss {125,120} 500 {0.00) Patontial Groon Waste SiteiCine Dafielt rom Rosorves or jon)| (850,264 rev. less $60,264 sxp.)

LAC § OWGSD BUDGETS\2021-2 Budgets-Drafts\?020-20241 Genernl Fund Budget Draft 12.21.20208




L.ake Shastina Community Services District
FY 2020/2021 Budget Worksheet - Sewer Fund
With comparative data 17/18, 18/19, 19/20 YTD Budget and YTD Actual

Amendment Draft 3/2021

Approved 5/26120 Approved 5/17/20 143312021

Revenues Notes Assumptions:

4001,10¢ Assmt/Revenue-Residential 535,334 554,618 . 554,618 1,088 X $510,40 & 9 x$36.00 Adrmin Overhead Aliocation is based on calculation of 32%

4001.200 Assmi/Revenue-Standhy 65.484 65,232 65,232 1812 x$36.00 2020/2021 Audit- L Bain, CPA $11,200

4001.300 AssmbRavenue-Commercial 14,000 14,000 14,000 Based on usags & byps of hook up Payroll for 2020/2021 includes:

4003.000 Late Payment Revenue 2800 3,400 4,500 » Worker's Comp EMOD rates for 2020/2021 with GSRIMA not expected fo change
4055.000 Mise Operafional Income - Groan waste site - Usa Dapt, 23 now » Medital Insurance costs are increased 2% from 2020 for Teamsters Plan per notice
4056.000 Mist-Non Operafing Income ) 2500 2,800 500 GSRAMA Safely Incentive| » Rates with 2.3% COLA Increase for 202072021 (Union members only)

5004.000 Sewer Hook Up Fee 15.060 20,000 37,000 « Current staff includes PW Director and 4 Full time Maintenance Workers

5005.000 Sewer Payment Contracts 252 1,000 -

5040.000_Gain en Sale of Equipment 4,500 - -

5081.000 interest Zarned-RSY {Savings) 1,600 1,155 1,185 LAIF |nterest rales lntreasing menthly:

Dapt: 36 Planning Grants New Sub Department to track Waste Walst Grant RevenuasiExpenses

5075.000 Grant income 26,985 22,000 22,000

Totat Revenues 668,455 $83,005 699,005

Expenditures

7001000 Accounting AuditReview 2800 2,800 2,800 25% Sawer. Per agreament for 15116, 16117 & 17118,

7002.000 Admin Qverhead Alloc 163,504 128,410 143,288 Approved 32% - Derlvad from General Fund

7003.000 Bad Debt - - -

7004000 Contingency - - -

7005.000 Deprecigtion

7010.00¢ Capital ImprovementiLAIF Sav. Exp, 70,000 140,000 210,000 Capital Expanditures from |AF Savings|

7020.000 T Contract Services/Server 4,200 3950 3,960 New GL M1 Shasla 7

7026.000 Contract Services 18,000 15,000 15,000 Basic Lab for Stats Testing Requirements (evary 3 yrs add? $13K - naxtJs 20/2477) 2020/2021 Capial Expenditures from LAIF Savings:

7032.000 Filing Fees -

7033000 Licenses, Permits, Fees 8,700 3,700 10,000 SWRCA Foes Sewer Lift Station B-106 Ungrade/RefiRefurbishment $ 70,000
7034.000 Dues & Subseriptions 500 500 250 USA & CA Rural Water Assao Boom Lift Truck 50/50 with water H 70,000
7035.000 Adverfsing 250 100 1,000 Sewer Stafion B108 H] 78,000
7040.000 Insurance {Lisbility} 14,000 14,000 14,000 Per nety rales with GSRMA 3 yrs na inaraasa Lo 19120

7041.000 Legal 1,460 1,800 1.000

7045.000 Insurance Claims -

7050.100 Off Exp-Suppies 108 100 100 Sharad wiwaler,

7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 100 250 250

7050.400 Off Exp-Maint -

7055.000 Safety Equipment 1,000 1.000 3,000 Sharing Trench

7061.000 Rental Equipment 500 500 500

7062.000 Repalr & Maintenanse 29,060 25,800 29,000

7063.000 Fusl 7,500 7,500 7.500

7064,000 Materials/Supplies/Small Tools 8500 8,500 6,000 Total: § 20,000
7065.000 Vehicle RepairMaintenance 3,000 3,000 5,000

7080.000 Inferast Expense {Sewer Pond Loan) 18,719 16,164 16.164 Lioan payoff 4121126} Curvent Balance in LAIF: § 286,589
7085.000 Municipa! Finance (Principle) 42.307 44,852 44,862 Loan payolt 42126 Amount to transfer from LAIF for

7100.000 Lease/Rent Exp 1,775 1,760 2,500 Willams Scotismar lease axpires 10/20/2020 - Shared witfater| Expendt dready completed.

7105.100 Ufl-Telephona 460 500 850 Share] wifater Nst Bafance in LAIF Savings: $ 256,699
7105.200 Utl-Eleetric 52,000 50,000 50,000 PW Yard Shared w/POA & Water

7105.300 Uti-Waste 510 510 510 Shared wiPCA & Water

7105.600 Utities-Intemnet 730 700 700

7501.000 Payroll Expense 171,024 145,000 148,000

7513.000 Payroll-TAXES 3.807 13,000 13,000

7514.000 Payroll-Benefits 35,841 30,000 30,000

7516.200 Pension (CalPERS) 12457 15,000 15,000

7516400 CalPERS Fees 200 200 200 Peviously posted to Faes Gl 7033.000

7516.500 CaiPERS UAL Expense 18,755 21,152 21152 4% of $74550 UAL total to PW for 19120, 61.4% of this o Sewer|

7516.600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPP) 202 202 202

7518.000 Workers Comp 14,573 13,000 13,000 Pt now rates with GSRMA adust to actusl

7530.000 Payroli Reimb to Sewer Dept {45,000} - - 0Md GL_ Using payroll GLs for the raglassification for PW work

7550.000 Travel & Training 500 580 500

7551.000 Meals 500 500 500

7552.000 Employee Physical Exams-Shots 100 100 100

7555.000 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) 1,000 1,000 1,000 New Gl

7586.800 Uniforms 1.200 1,200 1,200 Add a safaty aquipment GL - Shared wiVater

Dept: 36 Planning Grants New Sb Departmant to frack Waste Water Grant

7026.000 Contract Services 24,758 20,000 20,000 Rernainder ffom 19/20 TED

7041.000 Legal - Remalnder from 19/20 TBD

7530.000 Payrofl Reimbursement 1,868 2,000 2,000 Remalndar from 18420 T80

Total Expenditures 681,488 741,669 30,882

Reimbursement frem LAIF Savings 70,000 140,000 210,000

Profit [ Loss 96,967 81,336 78,118

Sewer Pond principle appfied to Liability paydown 42 307 44,862 44,862

NET: 99274 128,197 122,878




Lake Shastina Community Services District
FY 2020-2021 Budget Worksheet - Water Fund
With comparative data 17/18, 18/19, 19/20, 20/21 Budgetf and YTD Actual

Amendment Braft 3/2021

Approved 5/20/20

Approved BM17/20

13442021

Revenues Nates Assumptiens:

400,100 AssmbRevenus-Rasidential 344 528 345,000 345,000 S198 X1262 = 5245124 167,000,167 gal yry use ¢ 00052 = 6747276 pls °§§£:s; Admin Ovarhead Aliocation is based en calculation of 36%

4004.200 AssmbiRevenue-Standby 102,760 102,200 102,200 $40 X 2555 201942020 Audit- L Bain, CPA $11,200

4004300 AssmbRevenue-G jal 14,136 13,000 13,000 Base charge $8,287.60 + 11,246,502 yriy use x 00062 = $5,848.18)  Payroll for 2020/2021 includes;

4003,000 Late Payment Revenue 9,000 8,000 8,800 = Worker's Comp EMOD rates for 2020/2021 with GSRMA not expected to change
4056.000 Misc-Non Operating Income 2,000 2,000 . GERMA Safety tnoentve, » Medical Insurance costs are increased 2% from 2020 for Teamsters Plan per nofice
4075.000 Water Capacity Expansion Fee 1,820 1,500 1,500 6 pew hoolups « Rates with 2.3% COLA increase for 202072021 {Union members only}
5008.000 Water Hook Up Fee 1,580 1,000 1,000 & new hadlaps: + Gurent staff includes PW Director and 4 Full time Maintenance Workers
5040,000 Gain on Sale of Equipment . - .

$081.000 intersst Famed-R3VY {Savings) 13.500 6,000 8,000 LAJF Interest rates Incrazsing monthly,

Dept: 36 Planning Grants

5075.000 Grant lncome - 2,000 New sub dept to track Water planning grant Revenuss/Expenses

Cept: 22 Medica! Clinic

4054,000 Loan Principle Revanue 35482 36,500 38,500 Paid from Genaral fund

£881,000 Interest Eamed-RSV (Savings) 10,000 9.000 5,000 Paid from General fund

Total Revenues 534,926 524,200 524,200

Expenditures

7001.000 Accounting AuditReview 2,800 2800 2,800 25% Water. Por agresmentfor 15/18, 167 B 1741,

7002.000 Admin Overhead Allec 172,682 145,618 161,201 Approved 36% - Derived from Generat Fund|

7003.600 Bad Pebt -

70C4.000 Contingency

7005.000 Depreclation -

7010.000 Capita] |mprovement/L AIF Sav. Exp, 160,000 70,600 70,000 Capital Expendiures from LAIF Sevings

7020.600 1T Contract Services/Sarver 4,200 4,200 3,860 New &L

7025.000 Contract Services 24,000 20,600 20,000 Bale Lab for state testing, hew well testing & ongineerdng, now SCADA Serdce, Hydrant instail

7032,000 Filing Fees - - - 202812021 Capitat Expenditures from LAIF Savings: _

7033.000 Licensas, Permits, Foes 3,500 3,000 3200 SWRCE Faes,

7034.000 [ues & Subscriptions 1,300 1,300 500 Boom Lift Truok 50/50 with Sewer 3 70,000
7035.000 Advertising 250 150 1,000

7040.000 Insurance (Lighifity) 20,500 20,000 20,000 Por naw rales with GSRMA adust lo setual)

7041.000 Legal 2,000 2,000 2,060

7050.100_Off Exp-Supplies 100 500 560

7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 800 500 500 Mallng Cansumer Canfidence Repart

7050.400 Off Exp-Maint - . .

7055.000 Safety Equipment 200 1,000 3,980 Shoring-Trenching

7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 22,000 20,009 10.000

70683.000 Fuel &500 7,590 7,500

7084.000 Materials/SuppliesrSmall Yools 25,000 20,000 30,000 10 new maters

7065.000 Vehicle Repair/Maintenance 1,500 3,000 5,000 Sewer s $5000

7180,000 Lszse/Rent Expense 1775 1,780 1,760 Wiams Sootisman isese expires 10502020 - Shered wiSewer| | rotar: § 70,000
7101000 Property Taxes - - .

7105.000 LE-CSD - - -

7105.100_UgikTelephone 1,000 500 500 Shared wiSeer

7105.200 Uti-Electic 97,000 70,000 78,000 May Increasa wit e well), Well M4 refubleh may decreesel  0rent Balanca in LAIF: 3 600,243
7105.300 USkWaste 510 510 510 Shon Stered wLSPOA R Soer)  Amount to transfer fom LA for Expenditures aready completed. 3 -
7105.400 Util-Propans -

7105.800 Utiities « Infemet 750 700 700 Shared wl Sevier

7204000 Events -

7245.000 Election -

7501.000 Payroli Fxpanse 119,484 95,000 85,000

7513.000 Payroli-TAXES 2408 8,000 8.060

7514.000 Payrol-Benefits 32,973 15,000 15,000 Net Balance it LAIF Savings: § 679,248
7518.200 Pension {CalPERS) 8,982 8,000 9,000

7518000 Workers Comp 8,161 §,000 8,000

7516.400 CalPERS Fees 200 200 20 Pevipuely posted to Fees GL 733,000

7516,500 CAIPERS UAL Expense 25,832 13297 13.207 46% of $74880 UAL totl to P for 19/20, 38.6% of s lo Water

7516600 Pansion Plan Fess (MPPP) 2 202 202 New GL

7530.000 Payroll Reimb to Sewer Dept - Oid L. Using payroll GLs for the reclassification for PW werk|

7530,100 Payroll Reimb Admin -~

7550000 Trave| & Training 1,008 500 500 Shared wi Sewer|

7551.000 Meals 250 500 Sod Shared wi Sowsr|

7582,000 Employes Physical Exams-Shots &6 100 100 Shered wi Sewer|

7555.000 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE} 1,500 1,000 1,009 Shared wf Sewer|

7556.000 Uniforms 1,200 1,200 1,200 Shared wi Sewer

Dept: 36 Planning Granis Hew Sub Depesiment to track Grant Expanditures

7026.000 Gontract Services - 1,560 New GL

7041.000 Legal - New GL|

7530.000_Payroll Relmbursement . 440 New &)

Total Expenditures 751,608 547,339 558,630

Reimbursement frem LAIF Savings 160,000 70,000 70,000

Profit f Loss (56,680) 48,862 25,570

Glinie Loan principle applied to Liability paydown 35,482 36,500 36,500

NET: (21,168} 83,362 52,074

LaC 5 D\CsD BUDGETSI2021-2 Budgets-Drafts\2020-2021 Water Budget Draft 1-31-2021 s




Lake Shastina Community Services Dist.
FY 2020/2021 Budget Worksheetf - Police Di
With comparative data 17/18, 18/19, 18/20, 20/21 Budget and YTD Actual

¢ Draft 3/2021

Approved 5/20/20 Approved 6/17/20 12312020

Notes
Revenues 201912020 Assumptions:
4001.100 AssmiRevenue-Residential 137,755 137,940 137,940 1254 XS10MT]  Adrrin Overhead Allocation is based on calculation of 17%
4001.200 AssmtfRavenue-Standby 282,250 280,720 230,729 2562 x $11047 202042021 Audit- L Bain, CPA $11,200
4001.300 Assmt/Revenue-Commercial 3520 3,520 3,620 S2x 10N g Gops Grant should bs fully utiized.
4003.000 Late Payment Revenue 10,000 10,000 10,000 Payrol for 2020/2001 noludes:
4056.000 Misc-Nen Operaiing Income 8,500 7,000 7,000 Frop 20 Funds 83000+, Parking fines, neport coples, adhass signs, Sataty ralrk + Anlicipated currant stafing leve! Step increases
4080.000 Emeryg Resp Payroll Reimb [ 0 « Warker's Gomp EMOD rates for 202042021 with GSRIMA ot sxpecled to change
4085000 Emerg Resp Reimb Travel/Meals 0 0 +Medical Insurance costs are increased 2% from 2020 for Teamsters Plan
5040.000 Gain on Sale of Equipment - 3,000 3,000 Solt Patrol car . gy Minjmum Wage increases implemented for On Gall hours sffective 1/4/2021 (§13/hr)
£054.000 Animal Control Fee - Other 300 300 300 impound & other fees from liesnsing| . Ratns with 2,3% COLA increase for 202012021 {Union members only)
5045000 Anfma License Fee 4,800 4,500 4,500 Updatearmually| . Equipment and suppiies costs in COPS Budge! as allowad
5056.000 Warrant 1,500 700 700
5082.000 Denaticns 100 200 200 Previously Event Denations|  Police Payrol] Includes:
5075.000 Grant Income 0 870 870 Vests|  Full tne Chisf
5061.000 Interest Eamed-RSV (Savings) 5,700 6,000 6,000 Higher Interest rates on LAIF| 1 Polica Officsrs ~ 1 Fall Sime (@ 40 hours, 1 Police Clerk @ 20 hours
Total Ops Revenues 452435 454,750 454,750 {heginning by 323/2000)
3101.000 Reserves-Unrestricted {Savings) Removetfisloe|  £OPS Grant Payroill Includes:
Total Revenues 452435 454750 454750 1 Pefice Gtficar - Full fme {40 hours)
Expenditures
7001.000 Accounting Audi/Review 2,800 2,800 2,800 25% of $11,200 per agresment for FY 1617, £ 17118 TBD.
7002000 Admin Qverhead Alloc B1,549 68,218 76,123 Approvad 17% - Darived from General Fund
7003,000 Bad Debt It 0 0
7010.060 Capital improvement/LAIF Sav, Exp, 0 0 47,000 LAIF Savings Expendiiures
7020.000 IT Contract Services/Server 5,000 5,280 5,280 MuBhasta IT Services
7028.000 Contract Services 5,000 4,000 1,000 Past conlral, W, Alr, Sarvices
7032.000 Filing Fees 0 0 ]
7033000 Lisenses, Permits, Feas o 1,500 1,500 Annual Report Prograrn Llcanss, Offica 365 faes
7034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 4,000 4,000 4,000 Gritical Rench, Lexlpal, Penal Goce, CA Polics Chief Assos.;  12020/2021 Capitat Expenditures from LAIF Savings:
7035.000 Adverfising 830 700 700 Advelsing for unflied positians|
7040.000 Insurance {Liability) 7,386 7,500 7,500 Per now rates with GSRMAadustto aetuall | New Truck wiequipmant 3 47,000
7041000 Legal 12,000 5,500 3,000
7050.100 Office Expense-Supplies 0 0 2,000
7050.200 Office Expense-Postage 0 0 0
7060.400 Office Expense- Maintenance 0 0 0
7061.000 Rental Equipment 0 0 0
7062.000 Repair & Maintenances 0 0 0 Total: ] 47,000
7063.000 Fuel 0 0 g
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Small Tosls 1} 1} 1} Current balance in LAIF (after xferin March) & 252,287
7065.000 Vehicle Repair/Maintenance )] 0 0 Amount fo ransfer from LAIF for $
7401.000 Property Taxes ] 0 0 Expandituras alrsady completed,
7105.000 Utilites {C8D) 1,000 200 3,000 Spiit with Fire
7105.100 Uilities - Telephone 700 0 0 Nt Balance In LAIF Savings: $ 252,267
7105200 Utlities - Electric 3,000 2,500 1,500 Spitwith Fire
7105300 Utlities - Waste 480 440 500 Spiit with Fira
7105.400 Utlities - Prapane 3,000 2,500 1,000 Spll with Fire
7105.500 Utlities - Internet 1,025 1 '[]25 1 '[]25 New Flber [ins and Cai-Ore Intemst sendcs - spiit with Fire {est $150/mo)
7204.000 Events ] 250 100 Events?
7245000 Elecfion [ 0 0
7591 000 Paym[j EXPEHSE 105'992 173’622 153=502 On cal rate at Mialmum WWage - Incrense ta §13 per by 141121
7513.000 Payroll-TAXES 3,378 3,820 3,963
7514.000 Payrol-Benefits 17,783 57,685 35,364
7516.200 Pension {CalPERS) 7.488 17,225 16,343 Beglnning B26/19
7516.400 CalPERS Fees 500 0 0
7518.500 Pension (CalPERS UAL) 0 1] 0
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees {MPPF) 1,408 200 100
7518.000 Workers Comp 15,865 15,354 16,340 This will acjust at year end to actual
7501,000 Payroll Expense 5,000 5,000 New GL per CPA Includes PW
7513.000 Payroll-Taxes 350 350 New GL per CPA Includes PW
7514.000 Payroll - Benefits 600 500 New GL per CPA Includes PW
7516.500 Pension {CalPERS UAL) 1,500 1,508 New GL per CPA includes PW
7518.000 Workers Comp 350 350 New GL per CPA includes Py
7530.100 Payroll Reimbursement Admin 0 0 0
7550.000 Travel & Training 0 0 0
7551.000 Meals ¢ 0 0
7552.000 Employee Physical Exams-Shots 400 400 400
7555.000 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) 0 0 0
7556.000 Uniforms 0 0 0
Caps Short fall 48,976 42520 41,520 ‘Anticipatec $30,000 {may be higher) 13/20 Growth Aliocation {lowest from past)
Tofal Expenditures 337,538 425,688 483,360
Reimbursement from LAIF Savings 47,000
Profit] Loss 114,897 29,0682 38,380




Lake Shastina Community Services Dist.
FY 2020/2021 Budget Worksheet - COPS
With comparative data 17/18, 18/19, 19/20, 20/21 Budget and YTD Actual

Amendment Draft 3/2021

I

Approved 5/20/20 Approved 6/17/20 12/31/2020

Revenues

5075.000 Grant Income 155,948 140,000 140,000
Total Ops Revenues 155,948 140,000 140,000
Surplus Revenue from prior years 0 0 0
Total Revenues 155,948 140,000 140,000
Expenditures

7010.000 Capital Improvement 0 0 0
7020.000 IT Contract Services/Server 2,640 2,640 2,640
7033.000 Licenses, Permits, Fees 8,000 3,500 4 000
7050.100 Office Expense-Supplies 1,300 1,500 2,000
7050.200 Office Expense-Postage 400 400 400
7050.400 Office Expense-Maintenance 2,000 2,000 2,000
7051.000 Public Safety Supplies 8,300 5,000 5,000
7051.100 Mandatory Safety Equipment 1,740 5,000 5,000
7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 1,600 1,500 1,500
7063.000 Fuel 10,500 10,000 10,000
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Small Tools 11,400 8,000 8,000
7065.000 Vehicle Repair/Maintenance 10,000 10,000 10,000
7105.100 Utilities - Telephone 5,150 5,000 5,000
7501.000 Payroll Expense 85,357 77,312 77,312
7513.000 Payroll-TAXES 5,831 1,555 1,555
7514.000 Payroll-Benefits 20,978 21,193 21,193
7516.100 Pension (MPPP) 400 0 0
7516.200 Pension (CP) 6,450 6,932 6,932
7516.400 CalPERS Fees 250 0 0
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPP) 604 600 600
7518.000 Workers Comp 7,273 6,588 6,588
7550.000 Travel & Training 5,000 3,000 1,500
7551.000 Meals 1,000 1,000 500
7552.000 Employee Physicals 300 300 300
7555.000 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) 4,500 5,500 5,500
7556.000 Uniforms 3,800 4,000 4,000
Total Expenditures 204,874 182,520 181,520
Reserve reimbursement (Police Reserves)

Net Profit / Loss (48,926) (42,520) (41,520)
Anticipated Surplus Revenue

Profit/Loss -48,926 -42,520 41,520
2020/20210 Assumptions:

Any Shortfall to be made up by LSCSD Police Department Fund 25.

Payroll for 2020/2021 includes:

+ Worker's Comp EMOD rates for 2020/2021 with GSRMA not expected to change

+ Medical Insurance costs are increased 2% from 2020 for Teamsters Plan per notice

+ New Minimum Wage Increases implemented for On Call hours effective 1/1/2021 ($13/hr)
* Rates with 2.3% COLA increase for 2020/2021 (Union members only)

+ Equipment and supplies costs in COPS Budget as allowed

LiC S D\CSD BUDGETS2021-2 Budgets-Drafts\2020-2021 COPS Budget Draft 12-31-2020.xls



Lake Shastina Community Services District
FY 2020/2021 Budget Worksheet « Fire De
With comparative data 17/18, 1818, 18/2¢
Amend
Fiind:

t Draft 3/2021
CSD Fira e

Approved 520120

Approved 8f17/20

173172021

2019-2020

262020

Notes

202012021 Assumptions:

Revenues phroved Bliddet:

4001.100 AssmtRevenue-Residential 50,133 50,160 125025408 00 el 42020 | Armin Gvarhead Allocation Is based on celeuatlan of 15%
4301.200 AssmiRevenue-Standby 84,150 §3,750 U547 x 525 & SLSC L TIZIB) 201942020 Audlt - L Bain, OPA $11.300

4001.300 AssmiRevenue-Commercial 1,100 1,100 11 x$25and 20 340 o, 114020)  Payrolifor 20202021 includes:

4003.000 Late Payrent Revanue 2,500 2,500 + Worker's Gomp EMOD rates for 2020/2024 with GSRMA not expected la change
4355.000 Misc Operational Income 2444 2,000 Responao recovery relmbumsementy |« Madical Instiranoe casis are inoreased 2% from 2020 for Teamsters Plan
4056.000 Misc-Non Operating Income 2.000 1,500 GERMA, Salaly incantve,

4076.000 Fire Suppression Expansion Fee %48 632 ot 4 naw homea - $156 each

5040.000 Gain on Sale of Equipment 0 15,000 2021 Soflengine K111} Fio Payrolt Includes;

5058.000 Warmant (Sisq Co Discr Funds) 5,200 5,000 Fult Tima Chief salary less sirke team hours, max 14 days
5062.000 Donations 5,350 5,000 236 hours far Flra Chlef Strika Team {14 days)

5075.000 Grant income 22501 8,815 20728 - VFA Grant 59845 (/50 metshl]  Part i Fire Fightars for Firs Fuels Remaval using 3200 total hrs
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSV (Savings) 1.271 1,200 LAIF Interest cates Ineremsing monthly] ~ Part fima Fire Fighters fot Stefke Teem assignmants using 3800 tofal hrs
Dept. 34 - Fire Fuels Removal bew Departmant for Flra Ordlnance:

4055.000 Misc Operating Income 61,275 70,000 45,000

5026000 FinesMiolations 40,245 30,000 15,000 New GL for Flre Ordlance vieladon fines]

Total Revenues 488,777| 462,657] 414,337

Expenditures

7001.000 Accounting AuditReview 2,800 2,800 2,800 26% {wes 73] Flre, Per egreement for 45416, 1617 & 17418,

7002.000 Admin OQverhead Alioc 71,910 50,192 67,167 Approved 15% - Detived from Generel Fund

7010.000 Cepital Improvement!LAIF Sav. Exp. 17,495 0 101,000 Capltel Expondliures from LALF Sevinga

7020.000 IT Contract Services/Server 3,000 2,640 2840 Hew L]

7026.000 Contract Services 2,133 1,500 1,000 M Al Pest control, Oxyget| (20202021 Capliat [Ependtimes from LAIF Savings:

7033.000 Licenses, Permits, Fees 200 50 56 12 8C8A 101000
7034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 1,573 2,000 2,000 CSPA, CFCA & Firetoola Annal supportTiues - pre paids anplied rom 18/20

7035.000 Advertising 1145 200 0 Valunicer brochures-moved to SAPER grant budgel

7040,000 Insurance (Liabilty) 10,747 10,000 10,000 Per new retes with GSRMA adfust tu actuel

7041.000 Legal 2,096 1,000 1,000

7050.100 Office Expense-Supplies 1.000 1,000 1,000

7050.200 Office Expense-Postage 100 100 100

7050400 Office Expense-Maintenance 0 0 [ Tatel: $ 101,000
7051.000 Public Safety Supplies 1,000 1,500 1,500

7051.100 Mandatory Safety Equipment 0 10,000 10,000 SCBAPwehesa|  Cumant Ralance In LAIF 2 of March: 5 204543
7061.000 Rental Equipment 0

7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 2,000 1,000 1,000 Amountto trarsfer teffrom LAIF for -
7063.000 Fuef 13,000 12,000 12,000 Used moe feelfor FPR|  Expenditures endfor Recelpts

7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Small Tools 3,000 3,000 4,000 Net Balares in LAIF Savings: 5 204,543
7065.000 Vehicle RepairMaintenance 15,000 15,000 40,000§ NOTE:

7075.000 VFA Grant Equipment 14,357 19,630 19,63D§ FA Gronnt Expenses (50050 meiel|  Assigniod Reserves - Firs Equipmant 3 108,02
7076.000 Grant Expenditures 15,136 0 0f

7104.000 Properfy Taxes 0 0 ]

7105.000 Utiliies (C5D) 1,200 1,200 3,000 Splitwith Police & Bost Hovsa

7105.100 Utilties-Telephone 2000 2,300 1,000

7105.200 Utiities-Electric 3,300 2,500 1,000 Splitwith Police & Beat hotisa

7105.300 Utitites-Waste 480 480 550 Spltwith Polos

7105400 Utlities-Propane 1,238 1,200 1,200 Spltwith Plioa;

7106.800 Utities-internet 260 250 260 HNew et lne and Cei-Ore bntemet service {est. $22mo}

7264.00C Events 0 0 0

7245.000 Election 0 500 1,800

7501.000 Payrol Expense 60,000 68,229 68,229 Chlef 40 haur salecy and stpands

7513.000 Payrof-Taxes 4175 6,593 £,503

7514.000 Payrof-Benefits 20,082 21,183 21,193 nercazn 2% 2021

7516.100 Pension (MPPP} 2957 3,300 3,300

7516.200 Pension (CalPERS) 0 0 550

7516.50C Pension (CalPERS UAL) 0 0 0

7516.600 Pension Plan Fees (MPFPP) 328 300 150

7518.000 Workers Comp 14,880 12,249 12,249 Hew rates wih GSRAMA wif adjust et yeer end to oetual {lnclydes Voluntoer FFa

7501.000 Payroll Expense 3,000 3,600 New GL par CPA includes P

7513.000 Payrofi-Taxes 300 300 New GL. per CPA includes PW|

7514.000 Payrall - Benefts 400 400 Naw GL par CPA Includss Py

7516.500 Pension {CalPERS UAL) 55 550 New GL per CPA includes P

7518000 Workers Comp 300 300 New GL par CPA includes P¥

7530,000 Payroll Services Biled 5,000 i 0 Old L., Using payrall GLs for tha reclassification for PW work|

7530.100 Payroll Services Biffed 0 0 0

7548.000 Volunteer FF Stipend PR Expense 12,000 14,000 14,000 Rur through payeall baginzing 2018,

7549100 VEF Payroli-Taxes 2,500 3,000 3,000

7550.000 Travel & Training 200 500 1,100 Dl ot el es expected

7551.000 Meals 700 500 500

7582000 Physical Exams/Shots 300 500 600 Text, Med Bxamishoty

7656.000 Uniforms 1,000 2,000 2,000

7557.000 Empleyee Licensing & Certs ] 0 0 Need this GL77

Dept. 24 - Fire Fuels Remaval New Department e Fire Orelinance

7026.000 Coniract Services 200 100 300

7034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 200 100 50

7060.200 (ffice Expense-Postage 200 100 100

7061.000 Rental Equipment 4 4 0

7062,000 Repair & Malntenance 3500 3,000 1,600 Lots of werk fer FFR , 30 mora repalfs o chelnses:

7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Smal Tools 3,000 3,000 1,600 Nezded moca chalnsmes and supplies for FFR

7501.000 Payrofl Expense 43,350 45,000, 45,000 More then expeeed wosk for FFR,

7513.000 Payroll-TAXES 5486 6,000 £,000 Mors thea expected work for FFR;

7518.000 Workers Comp 2800 4,000 4,600 More thea expected work for FFR,

Reimbursement from LAIF Savings 17,498 101,000

Frofit/ Loss {20,178} 19530} 34,225

LG & DACSO BUDGETS2021-2 Budgets-Drafts\2020-2021 Fira Budgal Draft 1-31-2021.xs



Lake Shastina Community Services District

FY 2020/2021 Budget Worksheet - Fire De
With comparative data 17/18, 1819, 19/20

Amendment Draft 3/2021

Fund: 30-45 LSCSD Strike Team *

Notes
Revenues
Dept. 45 - Mutual Aid Strike Team New Sub Dept. to track Mutuat Aid Strike Team revenues
4080.000 Strike Team Revenues Payroll Reimb 179,615 185,000 530,000 Mutual Ad Fire Reiimbursments
4081.000 Strike Team Revenue Engine Reimb 14,705 15,000 180,000 Used the OES engine
4082.000 Strike Team Revenue Admin OH Reimb 35,240 34,000 113,000
4085.000 Emerg Resp Reimb TravelMeals 3154 1,000 3,200
Total Revenues 438,777 462,657 836,200]
Expenditures
Dept_ 48 - Mutual Aid Strike Team Sub Dept. to track Mutual Aid Strike Team costs
7063.000 Fuel 100 300 0
7501.000 Payroll Expense 139,197 115,927 450,000
7513.000 Payrol-TAXES 2,370 4926 34,420
7518.000 Workers Comp 11,681 9,867 45,580 This will adjust at year end to actual
7550000 Travel & Training 1,928 500 1,600
7551.000 Meals 1,045 500 1,600
Total Expenditures 526,450! 482,187 533,200
Reimbursement from LAIF Savings 17,485 ] |
Profit { Loss (20,178)] {19,530) 303,000

EAC S DACSD BUDGETS\20214-2 Budgets-Drafts\2020-2021 Fire Budget Draft 1-31-2021.xls




Lake Shastina Community Services Dist.
FY 2020/2021 Budget Worksheet

Amendment Draft 3/2021

Fiind: 31 - LSCSD SAFER Grant Approved 5/20/20 Approved 6/17/20 113112621

202021 2020202 Notes
Revenues
5075.000 Grant Income 41,369 95,914 95,914
Total Ops Revenues 41,369 95,914 95,914
Total Revenues 41,369 85,014 95914
Expenditures
7026.000 Contract Services 890 Q Q Media Marketing
7035000 Adverising 970 1,500 1,500 Print Marketing
7501.000 Payroll Expense 28,846 46,154 46,154
7513.000 Payrolh TAXES 2576 3985 3,965
7514.000 Payroli-Benefits 5236 12,383 12,363
7518.000 Workers Comp 2458 3,933 3,933
7580.000 Travel & Training 292 4,500 4,500 Basic FF Training
7550.200 Training - Instructer 0 1,500 1,500 Instructor/Train-the-Trainer Training
7555.000 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) 0 17,500 17,500 10 Full Set - Structural PPE
7555.100 Personal Protective Equipment (WE) 0 4,500 4500 10 Full Set - Wildland PPE
Total Expenditures 41,365 95,914 95914
ProfitiLoss 4} 4 0

202012021 Assumptions:

Payroll for 2020/2021 includes:
« Worker's Comp EMOD rates for 202072021 with GSRMA not expected fo change
+ Medieal insurance costs are increased 5% from 2020 for Teamsters Plan per notice
- = Equipment, fraining and advertising costs in SAFER Budget as allowed/irequired for first 12 months

L:\C S D\CSD BUDGETS\2020-2021 LSCSD Budget Adopted 2020.5-17\2020-2021 SAFER Grant Budget Approved 2020-8-17. s




Item 3

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RESOLUTION -21

RESOLUTION OF INTENTION
TO APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
AND THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Public Employees' Retirement Law permits the participation of public agencies
and their employees in the Public Employees' Retirernent System by the execution of
a contract, and sets forth the procedure by which said public agencies may elect to
subject themselves and their employees to amendments to said Law; and

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to amend this contract is the adoption by the
governing body of the public agency of a resolution giving notice of its intention to
approve an amendment 1o said contract, which resolution shall contain a summary of
the change proposed in said contract; and

WHEREAS, the following is a statement of the proposed change:

To provide for a new fire member category with Section 7522.25(¢) (2.5%
@ 57 Full formula), Section 20938 (Limit Prior Service to Members
Employed on Contract Date), Section 20996 (Military Service Credit as
Prior Service), Section 21622 ($600 Retired Death Benefit) and Section
21574 (Fourth Level of 1959 Survivor Benefits) with 0% prior service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the above agency does
hereby give notice of intention to approve an amendment to the contract between said
public agency and the Board of Administration of the Public Employees' Retirement
System, a copy of said amendment being attached hereto, as an "Exhibit" and by this
reference made a part hereof.

Now, therefore, be it resolved; the Board of Directors hereby rescinds Resolution 2-21 in its entirety.
sk sk ok ke 3k 3k o 9K ok ok 3K oK 3 3k o ok of ok ok ok o o sk ok o o o ok s ok ok e o o e s ok e ok o o ok s ok ok ok o o o

L hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution  -21 duly passed and adopted
by the Board of Directors of the Lake Shastina Community Services District, Siskiyou County, California,
at a meeting thereof duly held on the 17% day of March 2021, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Paula Mitchell, President
ATTEST:

Robert Moser, Secretary

16320 Everhart Drive, Weed, CA 96094 (530) 938-3281 Fax: (530) 938-4739




item 4.

Item 4. Resolution authorizing entering into an agreement with the State Water Resources Control Boarc
for funding the construction of the Wastewater Improvement Project

Motion:

to approve the Resolution authorizing the general manager to execute a financial assistance
for construction agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board




Jtem 4

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RESOLUTION -21

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE LAKE SHASTINA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WITH THE
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board has made available grant funds for the
construction of Small Community Wastewater Improvement Projects through the CWSRF, and

WHEREAS, the Lake Shastina Community Services District has been declared a Small
Disadvantaged Community for the purposes of such funding, and

WHEREAS, the Lake Shastina Community Services District’s Wastewater System is in need of
improvements, and

WHEREAS, the [.ake Shastina Community Services District wishes to apply for funding for the
construction of the Wastewater Improvement Project, it is therefore,

RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS:

The General Manager (the “Authorized Representative™) or designee is hereby authorized and directed
to sign and file, for and on behalf of the Lake Shastina Community Services District (District), a
Financial Assistance Application for a financing agreement from the State Water Resources Control
Board for the construction of the Wastewater Improvement Projects.

This Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to provide the assurances,
certifications, and commitments required for the financial assistance application, including executing a
financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or
changes thereto. '

The Authorized Representative, or his’her designee, is designated to represent the District in carrying
out the District’s responsibilities under the financing agreement, including certifying disbursement
requests on behalf of the District and compliance with applicable state and federal laws.

CERTIFICATION
I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly

adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Shastina Community Services District held
on March 17, 2021.

AYES: Directors

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None Paula Mitchell, President of the Board

ATTEST:

Robert Moser, Secretary of the Board




item 5.

Item 5. Resolution authorizing the reimbursement of the Wastewater Improvement Project construction
expenditures from the State Water Resources Control Board for. (GM Moser)

Motion:

to approve the Resolution authorizing the reimbursement of the Wastewater Project
construction expenditures from the State Water Resources Control Board




{tem 5

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES IJISTRICT

RESOLUTION __ -21

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE LAKE SHASTINA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FOR THE REIMBURSEMENT OF THE
WASTEWATER PROJECT EXPENDITURES FROM THE STATE WATER
RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

WHEREAS, the Lake Shastina Community Services District (the "District"} desires to finance
the costs of the Lake Shastina Community Services District constructing and/or reconstructing
certain public facilities and improvements relating to its wastewater system, including certain
treatment facilities, pipelines and other infrastructure (the "Project™); and

WHEREAS, the District intends to finance the construction and/or reconstruction of the Project
or portions of the Project with moneys ("Project Funds") provided by the State of California,
acting by and through the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board); and

WHEREAS, the State Water Board may fund the Project Funds with proceeds from the sale of

obligations the interest upon which is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes
(the "Obligations"), and

WHEREAS, prior to either the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the State Water
Board of the Project Funds the District desires to incur certain capital expenditures (the
"Expenditures”) with respect to the Project from available moneys of the District; and

WHEREAS, the District has determined that those moneys to be advanced on and after the date
hereof to pay the Expenditures are available only for a temporary period and it is necessary to
reimburse the District for the Expenditures from the proceeds of the Obligations.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER AND
DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The District hereby states its intention and reasonably expects to reimburse
Expenditures paid prior to the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the State Water
Board of the Project Funds.

SECTION 2. The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of the Project Funds is
$6,000,000.00

SECTION 3. This resolution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the date on which the
District will expend moneys for the construction portion of the Project costs to be reimbursed with

Project Funds.

SECTION 4. Each District expenditure will be of a type properly chargeable to a capital account
under general federal income tax principles.

16320 Everhart Dr.+ Weed, Ca 96094 + 530.938.3281 ext 107 + Fax 530.938.4739




SECTION 5. To the best of our knowledge, this District is not aware of the previous adoption of
official intents by the District that have been made as a matter of course for the purpose of
reimbursing expenditures and for which tax-exempt obligations have not been issued.

SECTION 6. This resolution is adopted as official intent of the District in order to comply with
Treasury Regulation §1.150-2 and any other regulations of the Internal Revenue Service relating -
to the qualification for reimbursement of Project costs.

SECTION 7. All the recitals in this Resolution are true and correct and this District so finds,
determines, and represents.

CERTIFICATION

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and
regularly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Shastina Community
Services District held on the 17% of March 2021.

AYES: . Directors
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Paula Mitchell, President of the Board

ATTEST:

Robert Moser, Secretary of the Board

16320 Everhart Dr.+ Weed, Ca 96094 + 530.938.3281 ext 107 * Fax 530.938.4739






